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Club Motto
 

‘Saving Lives. Serious Fun. Kings Beach, since 1933.’

Mission

Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC is committed to the Surf Life Saving Queensland mission: 
Zero preventable deaths on Queensland beaches.

Values

• High standards of management.
• Responsiveness to the needs of our community and our members.
• Operating with integrity, equity and accountability.
• Innovation and constantly improving our services.
• Operating as a team with internal and external stakeholders.
• Accepting our role as the leader in aquatic safety services in our region.

Strategic Objectives

• Creating a positive fi rst impression for new and renewing members.
• Marketing: building positive relationships with informed stakeholders.
• Training & Assessment: Qualifying our members to be the best surf lifesavers they can be.
• Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members and the community.
• Lifesaving: Be the most effi cient and effective patrol service on the Sunshine Coast.
• Surf Sports: Improve Metropolitan Caloundra’s performance in regional, state and national surf sports 
competition in all age groups and disciplines.
• Development: Create opportunities for our members to develop as people, as surf lifesavers; and, 
support the club’s development as a community service.
• Providing the foundation for club success.
• Management & Operations: Effective resource acquisition and fi nance management systems that support the continuing 
viability and improvement of our surf lifesaving services.

Copyright 2010 Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 

The Management Committee appreciates everyone’s contribution to the 2009-2010 Annual Report and Financial Statements. 
We acknowledge the editorial team of Jase Bean, Kay Blokkeerus, Rachel Barber, Amy Blokkeerus, Stuart Cordingley and 
Suzanne Bishop. Thanks also goes to those members who contributed photographs used in this publication.

Design and publication: Rogue Design
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Our PeopleOur People CommitteesOur PeopleOur People Committees

Vehicle Offi cer   
Peter Maurice

Communications Offi cer   
Peter Maurice

Honorary Auditor    
Poole and Partners

Honorary Medical Offi cer  
Dr David Raine

Honorary Solicitor   
Kim Christie (Griffi ths Parry)

Professional Staff
  
Surf Coach / Development Offi cer     
Rhett Collie

Lifesaving & Training Support Offi cer 
Kay Blokkeerus

Administration Assistants     
Rachel Barber 
Amy Blokkeerus 
(both from 19/10/09)

Junior Activities Committee

Chairman
Steve Ferguson (to 24/03/10)

Acting Chairman
Dale Dow (from 24/03/10)  
                                
Deputy Chairman
Dale Dow

Age Managers
Green Caps Bryce Hertslet
  Lynelle Hertslet
  Mikaela Bray

Under 8  Sue Rogers
  Kristen Twidale
  Amanda Woods
  Wendy Graves
  Jen Cotter
  Jill Brearley

Under 9  Jenny Singleton 
  Paul Bounty

Under 10  Darren Bull
  Karen Bull 

Under 11  Marie Cutler
  Allen Cutler

Under 12  Elizabeth Anderson
  Scott Wilson
  Jacki Fyten

Under 13 Margot Rousell
  Melinda Short
  Louise Jeffries

Under 14 Rob Daniec
  Dale Dow

Team Manager 11-14 
Dale Dow

Catering Offi cer   
Donna Williams

Uniforms   
Ann Twomey

Registrar   
Cheryl de Malmanche

Gear Steward   
Barry Thomas

Assistant Gear Steward 
Peter Maurice

Carnival Coordinator  
Cheryl de Malmanche

Supporters Club

President
Brian McCarthy (to 05/01/10)
Craig Spender (from 05/01/10)

Deputy President 
Craig Spender (to 05/01/10)

Secretary
John Buchanan

Treasurer
Merv Horne

Committee
Bryan Costigan
Stephen Maitland
Jase Bean

Manager
Julie Richards

Life Governor 
Desmond J Dwyer OAM

Patron
Mark McArdle MLA

Vice Patrons 
Cr Bob Abbot 
Cr Tim Dwyer

President 
Jase Bean

Deputy President 
Stuart Cordingley

Vice Presidents 
Graham Andrews, Rick Burns, Steve Burns, Ronald Davidson 
OAM, Roy Henzell,  Bryan Costigan, Chris Phillips, Donna 
Williams, Barry Weatherall,  Les Steers, Deb Hoogvliet, 
Geoff Bacon, Monica Cook, Gary Jones,Karen Perkins, Barry 
Johnson, Jill Dick, Lex Gilvier, Ian Ebzery.

Immediate Past President 
Simon Richards

Club Captain
Paula Ryan

Vice Captain
Lance Hipkin

Director of Administration & Planning
Kirsten Phillips (to 13/04/10)

Acting Director of Administration & Planning
Stuart Cordingley (from 22/04/2010)

Director of Finance & Property 
Dennis Croft (from 17/09/09)   

Director of Junior Activities
Steve Ferguson (to 24/03/10)
Dale Dow (from 24/03/10)

Director of Youth Development  
Karen Altmann

Director of Sponsorship & Marketing 
Neil Anderson

Director of Surf Sports   
Steve Bacon

Chief Training Offi cer   
Darryl Webster

Jupiters Summer Surf Girl 
Amy Blokkeerus 

Clubhouse Director  
Gary Jones

Assistant Clubhouse Director  
Donna Williams (from 12-11-09)

Surf Boat Offi cer   
Jase Bean

IRB Offi cer    
James Creedy (from 8/10/09)
 
Assistant IRB Offi cer 
Daniel Creedy (from 8/10/09)
    
First Aid Offi cer 
Robbie Schwartz (from 08/10/09)

Registrar    
Suzanne Bishop

Club Supervisor   
Elizabeth Dawes

Team Manager   
Simon Richards

Assistant Team Manager 
Carl Perkins Snr

Under 19 Offi cer   
Bronson Slater

Active Member Representative   
Chloe Jones

Assistant Director of Finance & Property 
Venessa Fraser (from 17/09/09)

Offi cials Liaison Offi cer  
Karen Altmann
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Presidents Report 

Once again I’d like to start by welcoming all our new members & thank all of our existing members for all your work this 
season whether it is on patrol, competing, collecting or out in the public eye. Thank you for all of the hours you have donated 
to the club.

Also a big thanks to all of our Board of Management especially those who live in Brisbane. It takes a special person to drive 
up to the coast after working for 8 hours to sit in a meeting for another 3 & a half & then drive home. Thank you for your ex-
tra time & effort. Although we may not have seen eye to eye on some occasions’ I’d like to think we can still call each other 
mate. After all we are members of the same club & believe in the red & yellow.  

This season saw a massive turn around in both Brisbane & Caloundra collections. I believe this show of numbers will be 
the mark of a new era in our clubs fundraising. Largely thanks to the nipper parents who turned up in their droves. This was 
carried on throughout the season by Gary Jones & his chocolates, the surf sports members with the Saturday night raffl es & 
of course our Surf Girl entrant Amy Blokkeerus. As Amy has supplied us with a report I won’t go into details right now, but I 
must say “Well Done Amy”.

As there are a number of reports covering all areas of the club I’m only going to touch on some season highlight. Survivor 
Mudjimba where some of our younger members attended a camp run by Branch. Breaking $30,000 for both surf appeal collec-
tions. The club put a large number of new bronze medallions & IRB crewman through the respective courses. No fatalities 
during patrol hours. Having our fi rst lifesaver relay team take bronze at the QLD State Titles. Kieren & Kelly-Ann Perkins 
both winning gold at the Australian Titles in the 2 km beach run. Corey Jones winning state gold in open ironman & fi nishing 
5th in the Nutri-Grain series. Surf Girl Amy breaking her projected total by a whopping $11,000. 

Looking forward to the 2010/11 lifesaving season Met’s 
will be involved with a few big projects. A surf club race 
day at Corbould Park in late October, a Sportsman’s 
lunch. The Caloundra Music festival, which will all be 
great opportunities for our clubs members to get involved 
in & enjoy. On another note next season the club will have 
a new president. I will not be re applying for that posi-
tion due to changes in my personal life. I will however 
still be involved with the club in fundraising, patrols & 
the surf boats. I wish our new president all the best for 
the up coming season.

Once again thanks for all your time & effort throughout 
the season.

Regards 

Jase Bean. 
President

ManagementManagement Presidentlife memberslife members Vale

Vale

Our deepest respect is extended to all club members 
who suffered bereavements in their families during the 
year. Please accept our deepest feelings of respect and 

sympathy on your loss.

May they rest in peace.

Life Members

W.L. Hardcastle*
A.Tailford*

J.M. Corkey* 
J. Irwin

S. Cordingley                    
 B.Bennett*

C. Roughsedge             
J.R. Spender OBE*

N. Irvine           
 P. Otago                  

J.S. Clarke* 
R. Dittman 

Col D.E. Evans*           
R. Skillen
R. Otago                              

C.R. Croughan*
T. Hunt         

D.H. Davey*           
G. Hardcastle              
J.B. Andrews
M. Schafer*
G. Archdall

J. Kershaw*             
B. A. McCarthy*

K.L. O’Connell                   
H.Kennedy*

G. Forbes             
D.J. Dwyer OAM 

D. Brooker          
J.D. Morris              

 B. Campbell AM,MBE
A. Duncan
B. Richter         

J. Buchanan
S.J. Richards                       

N. Heywood OBE
J. Thurtell

* Denotes deceased
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ManagementManagement Management Committee Meeting AttendanceManagementManagement Administration and Planning

Administration and Planning Report

Welcome to the end of the 2009 – 2010 season and another eventful year in surf lifesaving for the Metropolitan Caloundra 
Surf Life Saving Club. 

Firstly on behalf of the club let me thank the elected Secretary Kirsten Phillips for getting the season off to a great start 
and setting a good foundation for the management committee to move forward on. One of the keys to this year’s better 
than expected fi nancial result was due to Kirsten insisting on all offi cers of the club committing to a very tight budget. The 
adherence of the committee to the budget has certainly given the club an excellent platform to launch into the 2010 – 2011 
season with confi dence. 

To our Sponsors, supporters, volunteers, paid staff and members, big and small who again supported Metropolitan Caloun-
dra, a very big thank you for your invaluable assistance. Our sponsors and supporters are an integral part of the clubs sur-
vival. From the major cash sponsors down to  the regular or “one off” raffl e ticket buyers and the wide range of members who 
turn up week in, week out to do all those little jobs that keep the club going. It is impossible to properly recognize every 
single contribution and sometimes efforts go unnoticed and unrewarded however we do try to recognize outstanding achieve-
ments at our annual dinner and further in this report you will see this year’s results. 

A special mention to our Valued Sponsors – Investa, Dwyers Electrical, Control Logic, Caloundra Surf Club, Caloundra RSL 
and Sub-branch, Henzells Agency, Sunshine Coast Regional Council, Queensland State Government, Metropolitan Caloundra 
Foundation Committee, Hibiscus Tourist Park and Eagle Boy’s Pizza, your valuable input is greatly appreciated by all of our 
members. To our members, it is important that we support our sponsors so that their continued support can be ongoing. Find 
out who they are, what they do and how they can help you and be sure to mention that you are surf club member. 

To our support staff, “off the beach volunteers” and behind the scenes supporters, a great big thank you. The day to day 
activities of the club have been attended to by our valuable offi ce staff led by Kay Blokkeerus and her team of casuals and 
volunteers. We certainly could not survive in the current era of surf lifesaving without them. To “Coach Collie” and the boat 
sweep/coaches and their merry band of dedicated competitors thanks for again putting Mets on the map and performing 
with distinction. Our Nippers, their parents and league of supporters again fl ew the colours on Kings Beach and at various 
carnivals each weekend. They are to be congratulated for their commitment to growing the club.

To our dedicated lifesavers and our lifesavers of the future, the nippers, the community of Caloundra thanks you for your 
continued vigilance and service to provide a safer environment at Kings Beach for all to enjoy. The patrol captains and their 
teams were faced with an extraordinary range of challenges from near drowning, lost children, fi rst aid cases and even a 
tsunami emergency that thankfully turned out to be no more than a wakeup call for a future potential emergency.

Each offi cer has compiled a report on their area and the detailed reports can be found further on.
Finally, I would personally like to congratulate each and every one of the Management team who guided your club through 
the ups and downs of the season as it unfolded. It certainly is a huge job for these members to take on the extra weekly re-
sponsibilities, monthly meetings, sub committee meetings and stress of running the club for everyone. Their dedication to 
put in the extra time to for fi ll their extra efforts for every member of the club should not be under estimated. Make sure as 
a member of this great club you take the time to thank them. I would also like to acknowledge the passing of one of our life 
members and Supporters Club President, Brian (Louie) McCarthy during the season, you will be remembered as one of the all 
time great supporters of Mets.

I look forward to seeing you all back in the red, white and blue next season.

Stuart Cordingley 
Acting Director of Administration and Planning 

Poistion Time In Office 

Management Committee Meeting 
Jase Bean President
Stuart Cordingley Deputy President
Kirsten Phillips Director of Administratoin and Planning to 13 Apr 10
Paula Ryan Club Captain
Neil Anderson Director of Marketing and Sponsorship
Steve Bacon Director of Surf Sports
Darryl Webster Chief Training Officer
Steve Ferguson Director of Junior Activities to 24 Mar 10
Dennis Croft Director of Funance and Property from 17 Sep 09
Karen Altman Director of Youth Development
Lance Hipkin Vice Club Captain
Dale Dow Acting Director Of Junior Activies from 24 Mar 10
* A denotes Apology
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ManagementManagement Finance & Property

FINANCE & PROPERTY REPORT

The Club’s Board of Management (BoM) was well aware that it had to address the fi nancial position of the Club from the dif-
fi culties of the previous year. We set out to achieve the following objectives.

1) Set a budget for the fi nancial year.
2) Contain expenses.
3) Increase revenue.
4) Reduce Club debt.
5) Provide accurate and timely fi nancial reporting to the BoM.

I am happy to report that we have improved in all the above areas this year and this has resulted in a good fi nancial result. 
Listed below is an overview of the 2009/10 fi nancial year for your Club. 

Revenue.
Through the efforts of Neil Anderson our budgets were exceeded in the Surf Appeals and we maintained the support of our 
major sponsor Investa. A special mention to our Surf Girl Amy Blokkeerus whose efforts raised $31,683.44 for the Club. 
Thank you Amy. The challenge for the incoming BoM is to build on this base for next year.

Expense Control.
The BoM accepted and implemented a Club Purchasing Policy for all to follow. This policy required offi cial Club orders to 
be raised for all purchases except where work place health and safety was involved. It is pleasing to report that the Club 
members have supported this policy and it has helped in the control of expenditure.

Cash Flow.
As a result of the above two items the Club’s operating bank balance is a positive $75,893. This is $41,123 better than this 
time last year. The Club’s Foundation account continues to operate outside of the day to day cash fl ow of the Club and cur-
rently stands at $154,134.
The Club’s Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable are all current and up to date and are in good condition to hand over 
to the new BoM.

Property.
The main asset of the Club is the building that the Supporters Club operates and we have continued to receive an income on 
a monthly basis. This income has been off set against a loan to the Supporters Club which was fully repaid during the year. 
A Lease Agreement has been signed by the Supporters Club to formalize the monthly payment now as a rent payment. This 
currently stands at $10,000 per month but with a clause in the lease agreement to negotiate a yearly increase. An upgraded 
entrance from the beach side was carried out during the year and paid for by the Supporters Club.
A Redevelopment Committee has been established with the appropriate expertise to look at the options for a future redevel-
opment of our facilities.

Profi t 2009/2010.
The 12 months operating profi t for the Club before depreciation and auditors adjustments is $57,623. This is a pleasing re-
sult and a considerable turn around on last year’s loss. The Depreciation Expenses for the Club are $73,298 which includes 
an amount of $22,803 “Loss on Disposal of Assets” These old assets that are no longer in use with the Club and have been 
written off.

I would like to thank the BoM and the RSL Club for the support they gave me in the Treasurers responsibilities. A very spe-
cial “Thank you “to Kay Blokkeerus, our Administration Manager, who battles with the very busy day to day activities of our 
Club. I am confi dent that the Club can build on the base that has been established this year and I wish the incoming BoM all 
the success for the coming season.

Dennis Croft.
Director, Finance and Property.  
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ManagementManagement Marketing and Sponsorship Report

Director of Marketing and Sponsorship Report

To start my report it would be remiss of me not to start with our sponsors.
Without your fi nancial and in kind support our club would not be able to provide the services that it does to our members and 
to the locals and visitors of Kings Beach Caloundra.

To Michael, Ashley, Paula and the team at Investa, we are truly grateful for your company’s investment in our club for the 
past 3 years, we also thank you for the support that goes over and above your fi nancial commitment that helps us promote 
and market our club within the community.

To the Caloundra RSL & Sub Branch, with your assistance we were able to replace and update a lot of our valuable life saving 
and training equipment. We also thank you for providing us with behind the scenes recourses in our administration offi ce, 
and to the assistance you have given to our surf girl, Amy.

To Des and the team at Dwyer’s Retravision, Roy and the Henzell’s business, to the Bacon boys from Control Logic, and to 
SEQ Properties (Hibiscus Tourist Parks) our club relies on your valuable support and assistance and we thank you for all 
that you do for us.

Thanks to Howard and the Bunning’s Caloundra Team for supplying goods and voucher, John at Surfware Australia for raffl e 
prizes and vouchers, and Eagle Boys Pizza’s for their vouchers too. 

A big congratulations to Amy Blokkeerus, our entrant in this year’s “Jupiter’s Summer Surf Girl”. Amy thank you to you and 
your team of supporters, for all that you have achieved this season. Well done on not only achieving your fi nancial targets 
but also just as importantly your efforts for the various club BBQ’s have seen some of the best attendances in recent sea-
sons. 

This season our two House to House (or Surf Rescue Appeals) saw some of the best membership support we have seen in 
recent seasons. We achieved our targets for both collections, and raised over $30,000. Special thanks to Suzanne Bishop for 
giving up both of your weekends to count the funds as they came in, to Isaac Cox, John Keller & Lance Hipkin for running the 
show in Brisbane over the Surf Rescue appeal weekend. Also to the nipper families, particularly those of you who only joined 
our club this season, it was great to see your club spirit in supporting us in such great numbers this year.

As I mentioned earlier we had great turn outs at the club BBQ’s this season. It was fantastic to see so much support from 
our members across the board from our nipper families all the way through to the masters and old boys. These BBQ’s are 
extremely important to not only our clubs fi nancial success but even more importantly for club moral. A special thanks to 
Jonesy & Donna for all the work that you two put in continuously, for not only the BBQ’s but in so many things that you do 
for our club. The two of you do the work of 20 people and the club is all the better for having you both as members.

We have a number of events planned for next season, including a Race day at the Sunshine Coast Turf Club on Sunday the 
24th of October. Keep your eyes and ears posted for more news and information on this event, it promises to be a great day. 
We are also planning a sportsman’s lunch for later in the season as well.

It has been my pleasure in being the Director of Marketing and Sponsorship for the club for this season, and I am happy to 
nominate for this position for another season. To do this job successfully I am looking for assistance in the following area’s 
for the coming season; we need members to help coordinate the sale of Art Union Tickets, a coordinator for the Surf Rescue 
Appeals and any body else who would like to assist on a fundraising committee. Any interested parties can contact me via 
the surf club.

Neil Anderson.
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lifesavlifesaving Surf Rescue Appeal Collections

Caloundra Surf Rescue Appeal
September 28 - 29, 2009
 
Karen Altmann   $143.85 
Libby Anderson  $127.95 
Greg Bacon   $202.02 
Michael Bacon  $126.00 
Steven Bacon  $54.60 
Rachel Barber  $39.55 
Lillie Batchelor  $27.20 
Jase Bean  $59.45 
Shelley Birch  $27.20 
Amy Blokkeerus   $195.45 
Niki Blokkeerus   $50.00 
Paul Bounty   $268.25 
Karen Bray   $44.72
Makaela Bray  $44.73 
Chloe Bounty  $290.05 
Kristina Brown  $189.70 
John Buchanan  $316.00 
Jan Burdekin  $279.00 
Ashleigh Canov  $22.45 
Ben Canniffe   $90.40 
Kay Cordingley  $453.05 
Isaac Cox  $250.00 
Daniel Creedy  $171.50 
James Creedy  $37.15 
Nicole Creedy  $42.00 
Rebecca Creedy   $69.35 
Dennis Croft  $100.00 
Stephanie Cronin   $70.00 
Siobhan Crossan  $18.39 
Allen Cuttler   $97.90 
Liz Dawes  $212.30 
Izaak Davis  $274.75 
Troy Davis  $61.20 
Vicki Davis  $429.50 
William Davis  $273.10 
Ben de Malmanche  $61.85 
Cheryl de Malmanche $61.85 
Alexander Dreves   $76.74 
Brian Dreves  $76.73 
Eliza Dreves  $76.73 
Alistair Duncan  $162.25 
Dan Dwyer   $169.15 
Fiona Fewtrell   $98.78
Jackie Fyten   $233.35 
Neil Gardner   $73.15 
Matt Gilliman   $62.60 
Pierce Hardy   $72.15 
Peter Hickey  $72.90 
Tanya Hicks  $77.85 
Lance Hipkin   $47.10 
Peter Hoogvliet   $121.20 
Tamara Hoogvliet   $122.15 
Keagan Hoskin  $54.60 
Maddison Hoskin   $54.60 
Annette Hoskin  $54.60 
Dai Jackson   $77.85
Louise Jeffries   $11.00 
Chloe Jones  $15.35 
Corey Jones  $70.00 
John Keller  $28.15 
Michael Kettle  $108.52 
Imogen Kettle  $108.53 
Shona McClelland  $27.80 
Alan Macklin   $18.38 
Corey Macklin   $70.00
Kara Macklin   $463.80
Peter Maurice  $98.77 

Jeffrey Morris  $836.00
Harrison Murphy   $461.80 
Brett Newsham   $287.55 
Michael O’Kelly   $202.03 
Vivienne Ohl  $18.38 
Overton Family  $128.90 
Kyle Parker  $67.50 
Bridget Peart  $112.55 
Carl Perkins Jnr   $73.15 
Karen Perkins   $132.30 
Kelly-Ann Perkins   $132.30 
Kieran Perkins   $132.30 
Josie Pike  $59.45 
Matt Ralph  $112.87 
Lynette Ralph  $112.88 
Rob Read   $131.50 
Simon Richards   $350.00 
Anita Roberts   $34.02 
Greg Roberts   $34.03 
Sue Rogers  $371.55 
Sarah Rowley  $23.00 
Paula Ryan  $141.70 
Robbie Schwartz  $94.65 
Fred Schwenke  $160.75 
Barbara Seaward   $77.00 
Jenny Singleton   $257.85 
Craig Spender  $452.35 
Kelly Stacey  $62.85 
Sarah Stacey  $123.60 
Hinetu Tainui  $82.30 
Grace Tainui  $82.30 
Cameron Taylor   $130.15 
Emily Taylor   $133.85 
Ben Thomas  $107.62 
Amie Thomas  $107.62 
Dafydd Thomas  $107.62 
Patrick Thomas  $107.62 
Freya Thomas   $107.62 
Ann Twomey   $38.48 
Courtney Twomey   $38.47 
Tibor Van Maars   $71.95 
Robert Waggoner  $217.90 
Julian Watson   $143.85 
Alan Webster  $97.45 
Darryl Webster  $70.05 
Tracey Webster   $83.75 
 
Total:    $15,000.65

Support Crew
Gary Jones, Neil Anderson,
Elizabeth Anderson, Suzanne 
Bishop, 

Brisbane and Caloundra Surf Rescue Appeal
November 29 - 30, 2008

Karen Altmann        $127.65
Greg Bacon  $118.85 
Michael Bacon  $101.80 
Steve Bacon  $101.80 
Battaglene Family       $141.50 
Chris Bates  $114.15 
Jase Bean  $357.60 
Helen Beasley  $128.45 
Jill Brearley  $87.45
Amanda Benson       $228.80 
Andrew Boscoe       $39.05 
Michael Boulton       $101.80 
Maddie Brearley       $146.40

Caloundra Surf Rescue Appeal
September 28 - 29, 2009

Karen Altmann   $143.85 
Libby Anderson  $127.95
Greg Bacon   $202.02 
Michael Bacon  $126.00 
Steven Bacon  $54.60
Rachel Barber  $39.55 
Lillie Batchelor  $27.20 
Jase Bean  $59.45 
Shelley Birch  $27.20 
Amy Blokkeerus   $195.45
Niki Blokkeerus   $50.00
Paul Bounty   $268.25 
Karen Bray   $44.72
Makaela Bray  $44.73 
Chloe Bounty  $290.05
Kristina Brown  $189.70
John Buchanan  $316.00
Jan Burdekin  $279.00
Ashleigh Canov  $22.45 
Ben Canniffe   $90.40 
Kay Cordingley  $453.05 
Isaac Cox  $250.00
Daniel Creedy  $171.50
James Creedy  $37.15 
Nicole Creedy  $42.00 
Rebecca Creedy   $69.35 
Dennis Croft  $100.00 
Stephanie Cronin   $70.00 
Siobhan Crossan  $18.39 
Allen Cuttler   $97.90 
Liz Dawes  $212.30 
Izaak Davis  $274.75
Troy Davis  $61.20 
Vicki Davis  $429.50
William Davis  $273.10
Ben de Malmanche  $61.85 
Cheryl de Malmanche $61.85 
Alexander Dreves   $76.74 
Brian Dreves  $76.73
Eliza Dreves  $76.73
Alistair Duncan  $162.25 
Dan Dwyer   $169.15 
Fiona Fewtrell   $98.78
Jackie Fyten   $233.35
Neil Gardner   $73.15 
Matt Gilliman   $62.60 
Pierce Hardy   $72.15 
Peter Hickey  $72.90 
Tanya Hicks  $77.85 
Lance Hipkin   $47.10 
Peter Hoogvliet   $121.20
Tamara Hoogvliet   $122.15
Keagan Hoskin  $54.60
Maddison Hoskin   $54.60
Annette Hoskin  $54.60
Dai Jackson   $77.85
Louise Jeffries   $11.00
Chloe Jones  $15.35 
Corey Jones  $70.00 
John Keller  $28.15 
Michael Kettle  $108.52
Imogen Kettle  $108.53 
Shona McClelland  $27.80 
Alan Macklin   $18.38 
Corey Macklin   $70.00
Kara Macklin   $463.80
Peter Maurice  $98.77 

Jeffrey Morris  $836.00
Harrison Murphy   $461.80
Brett Newsham   $287.55 
Michael O’Kelly   $202.03
Vivienne Ohl  $18.38
Overton Family  $128.90 
Kyle Parker  $67.50 
Bridget Peart  $112.55 
Carl Perkins Jnr   $73.15 
Karen Perkins   $132.30 
Kelly-Ann Perkins   $132.30 
Kieran Perkins   $132.30 
Josie Pike  $59.45 
Matt Ralph  $112.87 
Lynette Ralph  $112.88 
Rob Read   $131.50 
Simon Richards   $350.00 
Anita Roberts   $34.02 
Greg Roberts   $34.03
Sue Rogers  $371.55
Sarah Rowley  $23.00 
Paula Ryan  $141.70 
Robbie Schwartz  $94.65 
Fred Schwenke  $160.75
Barbara Seaward   $77.00 
Jenny Singleton   $257.85 
Craig Spender  $452.35 
Kelly Stacey  $62.85 
Sarah Stacey  $123.60 
Hinetu Tainui  $82.30 
Grace Tainui  $82.30 
Cameron Taylor   $130.15 
Emily Taylor   $133.85 
Ben Thomas  $107.62 
Amie Thomas  $107.62 
Dafydd Thomas  $107.62 
Patrick Thomas  $107.62 
Freya Thomas   $107.62 
Ann Twomey   $38.48 
Courtney Twomey   $38.47 
Tibor Van Maars   $71.95 
Robert Waggoner  $217.90 
Julian Watson   $143.85
Alan Webster  $97.45
Darryl Webster  $70.05 
Tracey Webster   $83.75 

Total:    $15,000.65

Support Crew
Gary Jones, Neil Anderson,
Elizabeth Anderson, Suzanne 
Bishop,

Brisbane and Caloundra Surf Rescue Appeal
November 29 - 30, 2008

Karen Altmann        $127.65
Greg Bacon  $118.85
Michael Bacon  $101.80
Steve Bacon  $101.80
Battaglene Family       $141.50 
Chris Bates  $114.15 
Jase Bean  $357.60 
Helen Beasley  $128.45 
Jill Brearley  $87.45
Amanda Benson       $228.80 
Andrew Boscoe       $39.05
Michael Boulton       $101.80
Maddie Brearley       $146.40

lifesavinglifesaving Surf Rescue Appeal Collections

Sue Brockwell  $67.90 
Kristina Brown       $103.10 
Craig Browning       $255.20 
Karlee Bryant  $172.90 
John Buchanan       $214.20
Bunnings BBQ        $877.67
Bull Family  $144.65 
Dominic Campbell-May    $41.12 
Ben Canniffe  $101.80 
Carseldine Carpet Choice $200.00
Eliza Christiansen       $56.08 
Glen Christiansen        $56.08 
Julie Collins-Moore $122.40 
John and Sophie Conway $227.40 
Stuart Cordingley       $106.27
James Creedy   $144.65 
Nicole Creedy   $144.65 
Rebecca Creedy  $146.05 
Stephanie Cronin   $85.80 
Glen Cruickshank  $101.80 
Troy Davis  $141.30 
William Davis  $184.25 
Izaak Davis   $130.90
Nicole Davis   $119.55
Elizabeth Dawes  $274.55 
Cheryl de Malmanche $59.67 
Ben de Malmanche  $59.67 
Leigh de Wit   $98.05 
Bronson Dow  $55.35
Dan Dwyer  $90.85 
David Dyer  $50.00 
Yvonne Feeley  $77.35 
Geoff Feeley  $77.35 
Beatrice Fellows  $33.40 
Glen Forbes  $111.30
Mollie Fraser  $175.05 
Vanessa Fraser  $50.90 
Neil Gardner  $49.47
Matt Gilliman  $50.62
James Griffi n  $101.80 
Jason Hague  $70.50
Jodarna Halkett-Hay  $20.16 
Chris Hampton  $19.55 
Pierce Hardy  $53.55 
Brad Helion  $388.85 
Lynelle Hertslett  $94.47 
Bryce Hertslett  $94.47
Melinda Hooper  $59.30
Charlotte Jackson  $165.35 
Ben Jeffries   $80.40 
Chloe Jones  $85.80 
Corey Jones  $48.70 
Vanessa Joseph  $77.45
Stuart Keeton  $50.00
John Keller   $117.05 
Greg Kent   $101.80 
Julian Lamont   $140.35 
Bronte Latham  $81.50
Peter Laydon  $101.80 
Kylie Leary  $208.70 
Dean Leary  $208.70
Alice Llewelyn  $165.35 
Drew Llewelyn  $165.35 
John McCanon   $101.80 
Shona McClelland  $173.55 
Mike McDonald  $142.65 
Darren McGaughran $77.40
Dave McNamara  $34.40 
Alan Macklin  $106.27
Corey Macklin  $48.85 
Kara Macklin  $51.55 
Lee Marshall  $138.95 

Michelle Martin  $59.30
Stuart Marsh   $353.55 
Steve Martin   $383.55 
Grant Martin   $338.65 
Harvey May  $41.12 
Jeff Morris  $392.65
Paul Mullens  $118.85 
Dimity Muller   $20.16 
Kelly Murphy  $112.80 
Ed Newman  $80.40 
Michael O’Kelly  $118.85 
Brady Ovenden  $78.00 
Robyn Ovenden  $216.75 
Kyle Parker   $101.30 
Bridget Peart   $330.50 
Carl Perkins  $98.17 
Karen Perkins  $123.50
Kelly-ann Perkins  $30.37 
Keiren Perkins  $80.99
Kirsten Phillips  $374.75 
Josie Pike  $357.60 
Roberston Family   $81.10
Trish Rooney  $255.95 
Margot Rousell  $116.00 
Paula Ryan  $141.75 
Bronson Slater  $64.15 
Cameron Smith  $110.60
Phil Smith  $85.95  
Jayson Smits  $81.40 
Cameron Sneesby  $74.75 
Craig Spender  $338.35 
Sarah Stacey   $20.16 
Kelly Stacey   $20.16 
Liz Sweet   $87.20 
Ann Twomey  $70.35 
James Ware  $101.80 
Julian Watson  $99.25
Allan Webster  $39.05 
Paul   $115.05
   
Total:             $16,305.79

Support Crew
John Keller, Rachel Barber,
Lance Hipkin, Isaac Cox, 
Suzanne Bishop, Gary Jones
Kirsten Phillips, Melinda Hooper,
Graeme Kaye, Silvia Andrews
Richard Small, Scott Wilson

100 Club
Thank you to the following members who have raised over $100 
each outside normal fundraising expectations.
Special mention to Gary Jones who raised over $6,000.00 this 
season by selling chocolates and Art Union tickets.

Gary Jones
Kay Cordingley
Donna Williams
Libby Anderson
Paula Ryan
Steve Maitland
Amy Blokkeerus
Karlee Bryant
Suzanne Bishop
Des Dwyer
Kay Blokkeerus
Niki Blokkeerus
Jase Bean
John Keller
Isaac Cox
Joanne McDonald
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lifesavinglifesaving Report

Lifesaving Report

This has been our busiest season this decade with a total of 210 rescues performed in the 2009-2010 patrolling season! 
Preventative actions were again well over 1,000 with nearly 10,000 beach-goers and swimmers warned before requiring as-
sistance.

After having a lovely start, our rescue statistics show that the end of the season was particularly busy. Cyclone Ului 
whipped up some huge conditions and caused our beach to be closed for 13 hours in March. With the continued foul weather, 
over 100 tube rescues were logged in April - that is more tube rescues in one month than have been completed for some 
entire seasons for the last 10 years! Well done to all our active members for your commitment to keeping visitors to Kings 
Beach safe throughout some very trying conditions.

Although Buhk Wilkes results are not available yet, the patrols that were inspected performed to a very high standard – you 
should be proud! I can’t help but share a phone call I received in January from Steve Bacon tentatively enquiring as to what 
I (as Club Captain) would deem to be acceptable points score for a patrol inspection before he would share the results. All 
inspected patrols did extremely well.

We had 3 close calls with near drowning this season; luckily all were sent on to hospital and to the best of our knowledge 
have made full recoveries. Unfortunately there was a drowning late in the season during the week at Happy Valley – a tragic 
reminder of just how dangerous the Caloundra Bar can be.

One of the more interesting events (or lack of eventfulness) was testing out the State warning system for a tsunami. Al-
though in the long run the potential tsunami from a huge earthquake off the coast of Chile appeared to completely bypass 
Australia, it was good to see how our emergency services can work together to make sure that people are kept safe in the 
face of a possible huge disaster. 

We were visited regularly by the Surf Patrol crew this season, and our club has already featured prominently in episodes 
that have aired so far. The feedback from the production company and the camera crew is always positive; they continue to 
be impressed with the level of professionalism and passion members of our club show when they are on patrol. 

Patrol captains – you are fantastic! Managing the beach (and sometimes a patrol team) is never an easy position but you 
all handle it with great dedication and tremendous spirit. Thank you to you and all our members for volunteering your time 
and skills.

Big thank you to Robbie Schwartz for his brilliant work continuing on as our First Aid Offi cer, Dan and James Creedy for your 
IRB expertise and Snow Maurice and Barry Thomas for all your help with vehicles, radios, gear and equipment – without the 
efforts of these guys there is a massive amount of behind-the-scenes stuff that just wouldn’t have been done this season. I 
really appreciate and value your hard work and commitment to the club and lifesaving in general.

To my patrol team – I love you guys! I don’t think I’ve ever seen the boat shed so clean - thanks for not complaining that I 
rostered us on for the last patrol of the season (again!). I’ll see what I can do to make sure someone else has a turn next 
year…

Paula Ryan
Director of Lifesaving 

Lifesaving Report

This has been our busiest season this decade with a total of 210 rescues performed in the 2009-2010 patrolling season! 
Preventative actions were again well over 1,000 with nearly 10,000 beach-goers and swimmers warned before requiring as-
sistance.

After having a lovely start, our rescue statistics show that the end of the season was particularly busy. Cyclone Ului
whipped up some huge conditions and caused our beach to be closed for 13 hours in March. With the continued foul weather,
over 100 tube rescues were logged in April - that is more tube rescues in one month than have been completed for some 
entire seasons for the last 10 years! Well done to all our active members for your commitment to keeping visitors to Kings
Beach safe throughout some very trying conditions.

Although Buhk Wilkes results are not available yet, the patrols that were inspected performed to a very high standard – you 
should be proud! I can’t help but share a phone call I received in January from Steve Bacon tentatively enquiring as to what 
I (as Club Captain) would deem to be acceptable points score for a patrol inspection before he would share the results. All 
inspected patrols did extremely well.

We had 3 close calls with near drowning this season; luckily all were sent on to hospital and to the best of our knowledge
have made full recoveries. Unfortunately there was a drowning late in the season during the week at Happy Valley – a tragic 
reminder of just how dangerous the Caloundra Bar can be.

One of the more interesting events (or lack of eventfulness) was testing out the State warning system for a tsunami. Al-
though in the long run the potential tsunami from a huge earthquake off the coast of Chile appeared to completely bypass 
Australia, it was good to see how our emergency services can work together to make sure that people are kept safe in the 
face of a possible huge disaster.

We were visited regularly by the Surf Patrol crew this season, and our club has already featured prominently in episodes
that have aired so far. The feedback from the production company and the camera crew is always positive; they continue to 
be impressed with the level of professionalism and passion members of our club show when they are on patrol. 

Patrol captains – you are fantastic! Managing the beach (and sometimes a patrol team) is never an easy position but you 
all handle it with great dedication and tremendous spirit. Thank you to you and all our members for volunteering your time 
and skills.

Big thank you to Robbie Schwartz for his brilliant work continuing on as our First Aid Offi cer, Dan and James Creedy for your
IRB expertise and Snow Maurice and Barry Thomas for all your help with vehicles, radios, gear and equipment – without the 
efforts of these guys there is a massive amount of behind-the-scenes stuff that just wouldn’t have been done this season. I
really appreciate and value your hard work and commitment to the club and lifesaving in general.

To my patrol team – I love you guys! I don’t think I’ve ever seen the boat shed so clean - thanks for not complaining that I
rostered us on for the last patrol of the season (again!). I’ll see what I can do to make sure someone else has a turn next
year…

Paula Ryan
Director of Lifesaving

lifesavinglifesaving Rescue Statistics

Rescue Statistics
2009/2010 Rescues. Resusitations, First Aid Treatments

Sep. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Total
Without Rescue Gear 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 3 0 6
Rescue Tube 0 0 1 2 0 18 10 107 1 139
Rescue Board 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 4
Boogie Board 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RWC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IRB 0 0 0 4 3 29 3 21 0 60
Other 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Total Rescues 0 0 1 6 4 48 15 135 1 210
Resusitation Cases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Oxygen Therapy 0 3 1 1 4 0 0 4 0 13
Drowning/Near Drowning 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 3
Marine Stings 0 3 41 24 348 1 10 0 0 427
Suspected Spinal Injuries 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3
Fractures 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Defib Cases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minor First Aid 1 3 5 9 8 3 1 5 3 38
Major First Aid 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
Other 0 0 2 3 2 1 0 1 0 9
Total First Aid Cases 2 12 49 38 364 7 11 12 3 498
Preventative Actions 7 16 93 137 108 324 111 320 34 1150
Lost Children Searches 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shark Alarms 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Searches 0 0 4 0 3 0 0 0 0 7
Total Other 7 16 97 137 112 324 111 320 34 1158
Grand Total 9 28 147 181 480 379 137 467 38 1866

Yearly Comparisons Rescues, Resusitations, First Aid Treatments
00-01 01-02 02-03 03-04 04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10

Without Rescue Gear 0 6 1 7 1 2 2 5 2 6
Rescue Tube 9 46 39 19 39 23 16 85 28 139
Rescue Board 14 11 2 4 8 5 2 18 6 4
Boogie Board 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7 4 0
Surf Boat 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RWC 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 60 2 0
IRB 58 50 33 51 28 35 26 11 41 60
Other 2 18 0 0 4 6 2 5 7 1
Total Rescues 83 131 75 82 91 71 48 191 120 210
Resusitation Cases 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0
Oxygen Therapy 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 10 12 13
Drowning/Near Drowning - - - - - - - - - 3
Marine Stings 152 126 40 166 160 259 198 93 369 427
Suspected Spinal Injuries 0 0 0 0 4 7 0 4 3 3
Fractures 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 7 4 2
Defib Cases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Minor First Aid 67 64 59 61 65 64 57 43 38 38
Major First Aid 8 12 4 11 12 5 6 4 2 3
Other - - - - - - - - - 9
Total First Aid Cases 227 202 103 239 244 340 264 164 428 498
Preventative Actions 2048 997 881 2345 2113 1422 1866 1499 1584 1150
Lost Children Searches 1 11 14 11 12 19 14 7 7 0
Shark Alarms 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 0 1
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Altmann Karen 69:10 9:30 78:40
Anderson Elizabeth 6:00 6:00
Anderson Neil 41:30 3:45 36:15 81:30
Anderson Sinead 45:00 3:45 4:00 52:45
Austin Kyle 19:30 19:30
Bacon Gregory 21:30 7:00 28:30
Bacon Michael 26:00 20:30 46:30
Bacon Steven 27:45 27:45
Barber Rachel 56:10 56:10
Barlow Kerry-Ann 49:20 49:20
Batchelor Lillie 50:05 2:00 52:05
Bates Jacob 33:25 33:25
Bean Jase 48:30 48:30
Bell Carly 10:00 10:00
Blanck William 37:00 37:00
Blokkeerus Amy 59:30 3:00 62:30
Blokkeerus Niki 63:00 3:00 66:00
Bond Cathy 50:20 50:20
Boscoe Ryan 49:40 49:40
Boulton Michael 42:15 42:15
Bray Karen 31:10 27:45 58:55
Bray Mikaela 40:15 9:00 49:15
Brockenshire Garry 94:15 94:15
Brown Kristina 53:55 53:55
Bryant Karlee 127:35 7:00 134:35
Bull Darren 20:45 20:45
Bull Karen 5:00 5:00
Burdekin Jan 64:15 8:30 72:45
Burguet Gustave 4:30 4:30
Callaghan Grant 10:45 10:45
Canniffe Ben 31:15 31:15
Canov Ashleigh 45:30 45:30
Chisholm James 48:45 48:45
Cordingley Kay 5:00 5:00
Cox Isaac 31:15 31:15
Creedy Daniel 56:30 56:30
Creedy James 63:45 63:45
Creedy Rebecca 50:45 50:45
Croft Dennis 54:55 3:45 58:40
Cronau Tegan 48:45 48:45
Cronin Stephanie 34:45 34:45
Crossan Siobhan 20:30 20:30
Cruickshank Glen 15:45 15:45
Daniec Courtney 34:30 34:30
Daniec Robert 31:15 31:15
Davis Izaak 77:40 3:00 80:40
Davis Troy 43:15 43:15
Davis William 68:00 68:00
Dawes Elizabeth 87:25 4:00 91:25
Dawson Christopher 34:36 12:00 46:36
Dick Steve 65:30 4:15 69:45
Dow Bronson 11:00 11:00
Dreves Brian 28:15 25:45 54:00
Dreves Eliza 64:15 23:40 87:55
Dreyer Carla 17:30 17:30

Surname First Name Kings 
Beach

Bonus 
Hours

Water 
Safety TotalOperations 

Support

Patrol Hours

Altmann Karen 69:10 9:30 78:40
Anderson Elizabeth 6:00 6:00
Anderson Neil 41:30 3:45 36:15 81:30
Anderson Sinead 45:00 3:45 4:00 52:45
Austin Kyle 19:30 19:30
Bacon Gregory 21:30 7:00 28:30
Bacon Michael 26:00 20:30 46:30
Bacon Steven 27:45 27:45
Barber Rachel 56:10 56:10
Barlow Kerry-Ann 49:20 49:20
Batchelor Lillie 50:05 2:00 52:05
Bates Jacob 33:25 33:25
Bean Jase 48:30 48:30
Bell Carly 10:00 10:00
Blanck William 37:00 37:00
Blokkeerus Amy 59:30 3:00 62:30
Blokkeerus Niki 63:00 3:00 66:00
Bond Cathy 50:20 50:20
Boscoe Ryan 49:40 49:40
Boulton Michael 42:15 42:15
Bray Karen 31:10 27:45 58:55
Bray Mikaela 40:15 9:00 49:15
Brockenshire Garry 94:15 94:15
Brown Kristina 53:55 53:55
Bryant Karlee 127:35 7:00 134:35
Bull Darren 20:45 20:45
Bull Karen 5:00 5:00
Burdekin Jan 64:15 8:30 72:45
Burguet Gustave 4:30 4:30
Callaghan Grant 10:45 10:45
Canniffe Ben 31:15 31:15
Canov Ashleigh 45:30 45:30
Chisholm James 48:45 48:45
Cordingley Kay 5:00 5:00
Cox Isaac 31:15 31:15
Creedy Daniel 56:30 56:30
Creedy James 63:45 63:45
Creedy Rebecca 50:45 50:45
Croft Dennis 54:55 3:45 58:40
Cronau Tegan 48:45 48:45
Cronin Stephanie 34:45 34:45
Crossan Siobhan 20:30 20:30
Cruickshank Glen 15:45 15:45
Daniec Courtney 34:30 34:30
Daniec Robert 31:15 31:15
Davis Izaak 77:40 3:00 80:40
Davis Troy 43:15 43:15
Davis William 68:00 68:00
Dawes Elizabeth 87:25 4:00 91:25
Dawson Christopher 34:36 12:00 46:36
Dick Steve 65:30 4:15 69:45
Dow Bronson 11:00 11:00
Dreves Brian 28:15 25:45 54:00
Dreves Eliza 64:15 23:40 87:55
Dreyer Carla 17:30 17:30

Surname First Name Kings 
Beach

Bonus 
Hours

Water
Safety TotalOperations 

Support

Patrol Hours

lifesavinglifesaving Patrol Hours

Dreyer Carla 17:30 17:30
Dwyer Daniel 9:00 8:45 17:45
Dyer David 57:30 3:45 61:15
Edwards Aleisha 16:25 16:25
Edwards Bruce 25:15 25:15
Ferguson Stephen 26:30 4:15 60:15 91:00
Fewtrell Fiona 53:40 4:00 57:40
Fissenden James 15:30 26:15 41:45
Fissenden Kerrie 11:30 16:45 28:15
Gardner Neil 46:45 46:45
Gilliman Matthew 31:30 31:30
Graham Matthew 35:25 7:00 42:25
Graham Rebecca 50:45 50:45
Graves Adam 20:30 26:00 46:30
Hall Wendy 77:30 77:30
Halkett-Hay Jodarna 35:00 35:00
Hampton Aaron 95:10 23:15 118:25
Hampton Christopher 101:35 4:00 105:35
Hardy Pierce 40:30 40:30
Hastie Robert 20:30 20:30
Henare Tasmin 14:45 14:45
Hertslet Bryce 11:15 11:15
Hickey Meg 29:45 4:00 33:45
Hickey Peter 5:30 4:00 9:30

Surname First Name Kings 
Beach

Bonus 
Hours

Water 
Safety TotalOperations 

Support

Hicks Tanya 47:35 4:00 51:35
Hipkin Lance 58:30 58:30
Hoogvliet Jessie 8:00 8:00
Hoogvliet Peter 56:00 56:00
Hoogvliet Tamara 37:30 37:30
Hoskin Keagan 21:05 21:05
Hoskin Maddison 30:15 30:15
Imrie Mark 52:15 52:15
Jackson Charlotte-Amelia 64:45 64:45
Jackson Dai 56:35 4:00 60:35
Jeffries Benjamin 10:45 10:45
Jeffries Kieron 15:45 28:15 44:00
Jeffries Louise 5:00 24:30 29:30
Jones Alistair 5:00 5:00
Jones Chloe 46:30 46:30
Jones Corey 19:00 19:00
Kay Simon 31:15 31:15
Keller John 73:45 73:45
Latham Bronte 36:15 36:15
Lindley Nicholas 9:00 9:00
Llewelyn Alice 38:30 38:30
Llewelyn Drew 32:00 32:00
Llewelyn Sam 32:00 32:00
Macklin Corey 50:30 50:30
Macklin Kara 41:00 41:00
Maitland OAM Stephen 95:40 5:30 101:10
Mancini Margaret 2:30 2:30
Martin Grant 64:30 64:30
Martin Stephen 75:30 22:00 97:30
Matters Gabriella 19:30 19:30
Maurice Josh 18:30 18:30
Maurice Peter 226:35 19:00 3:30 249:05

Patrol Hours
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Surname First Name Kings 
Beach

Bonus 
Hours

Water 
Safety TotalOperations 

Support
Mccahon John 37:15 37:15
McClelland Shona 64:10 64:10
McDonald Michael 82:30 15:15 19:45 117:30
McKenzie Jon 82:35 4:00 32:00 118:35
McNamara David 10:45 10:45
Mills Byron 35:30 35:30
Mullens Paul 5:15 5:15
Muller Dimity 42:45 42:45
Murdoch Rachael 36:40 36:40
Murphy Anthony 16:15 18:45 35:00
Murray Heather 35:45 4:00 39:45
Myers Colin 44:20 44:20
Myers Shirin 33:20 33:20
Nelson Adam 62:00 4:30 66:30
Nelson Ray 62:30 4:30 67:00
O'Kelly Michael 21:45 16:00 37:45
Ovenden Brady 64:30 64:30
Overton Georgina 71:40 5:30 77:10
Overton Lauren 66:30 5:30 72:00
Parker Kyle 54:15 54:15
Pascoe Brian 2:30 16:15 18:45
Peart Bridget 102:35 14:30 117:05
Peart Thomas 27:30 27:30
Perkins Kelly-Ann 41:15 41:15
Perkins Kieren 56:15 56:15
Perkins Jnr Carl 67:30 67:30
Perkins Snr Carl 5:15 5:15
Phillips Bethany 4:45 4:45
Phillips Kirsten 51:15 47:30 98:45
Pike Josie 48:55 48:55
Pleass Colton 23:30 23:30
Pollard Lachlan 7:45 7:45
Punter Shane 16:15 16:15
Punter Sharon 11:15 11:15
Richards Simon 5:00 5:00
Roberts Gregory 30:30 20:00 50:30
Robertson Judith 48:00 48:00
Robertson Laura 30:30 30:30
Robertson Ross 50:05 50:05
Rolley Daniel 14:10 14:10
Rowley Sarah 53:15 3:00 56:15
Ryan Paula 74:15 4:00 78:15
Schwartz Robert 8:45 8:45 49:00 66:30
Schwenke Fred 21:40 13:45 35:25
Schwenke Kirby 16:40 16:40
Seto Paul 90:45 4:30 95:15
Sheppard Tamara 25:00 25:00
Short Lachlan 35:00 35:00
Skok Tamara 26:45 26:45
Slater Bronson 115:10 3:30 3:00 121:40
Slater Harley 51:15 4:00 55:15
Slater Teigan 11:45 11:45
Smith Cameron 47:30 47:30
Smits Jayson 55:00 55:00
Sneesby Cameron 32:55 32:55

Patrol Hours
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McDonald Michael 82:30 15:15 19:45 117:30
McKenzie Jon 82:35 4:00 32:00 118:35
McNamara David 10:45 10:45
Mills Byron 35:30 35:30
Mullens Paul 5:15 5:15
Muller Dimity 42:45 42:45
Murdoch Rachael 36:40 36:40
Murphy Anthony 16:15 18:45 35:00
Murray Heather 35:45 4:00 39:45
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Myers Shirin 33:20 33:20
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Ovenden Brady 64:30 64:30
Overton Georgina 71:40 5:30 77:10
Overton Lauren 66:30 5:30 72:00
Parker Kyle 54:15 54:15
Pascoe Brian 2:30 16:15 18:45
Peart Bridget 102:35 14:30 117:05
Peart Thomas 27:30 27:30
Perkins Kelly-Ann 41:15 41:15
Perkins Kieren 56:15 56:15
Perkins Jnr Carl 67:30 67:30
Perkins Snr Carl 5:15 5:15
Phillips Bethany 4:45 4:45
Phillips Kirsten 51:15 47:30 98:45
Pike Josie 48:55 48:55
Pleass Colton 23:30 23:30
Pollard Lachlan 7:45 7:45
Punter Shane 16:15 16:15
Punter Sharon 11:15 11:15
Richards Simon 5:00 5:00
Roberts Gregory 30:30 20:00 50:30
Robertson Judith 48:00 48:00
Robertson Laura 30:30 30:30
Robertson Ross 50:05 50:05
Rolley Daniel 14:10 14:10
Rowley Sarah 53:15 3:00 56:15
Ryan Paula 74:15 4:00 78:15
Schwartz Robert 8:45 8:45 49:00 66:30
Schwenke Fred 21:40 13:45 35:25
Schwenke Kirby 16:40 16:40
Seto Paul 90:45 4:30 95:15
Sheppard Tamara 25:00 25:00
Short Lachlan 35:00 35:00
Skok Tamara 26:45 26:45
Slater Bronson 115:10 3:30 3:00 121:40
Slater Harley 51:15 4:00 55:15
Slater Teigan 11:45 11:45
Smith Cameron 47:30 47:30
Smits Jayson 55:00 55:00
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Spurr Todd 33:15 33:15
Stacey Kelly 36:15 36:15
Stacey Sarah 46:30 46:30
Steer Nathan 10:00 10:00
Stewart Michael 59:50 59:50
Stokes Mitchell 54:05 21:15 75:20
Taylor Emily 47:55 14:45 62:40
Terada Emi 36:50 36:50
Thelning Trevor 16:00 22:15 38:15
Thomas Barry 23:00 23:00
Thomas Cameron 39:20 39:20
Thomason Georgina 36:30 36:30
Tresise Jemma 25:15 25:15
Twomey Courtney 31:55 31:55
Twomey Tiah 46:37 46:37
Van Tilburg David 23:15 23:15
Walker Wayne 45:00 45:00
Waples Warren 47:55 47:55
Ware James 38:00 13:30 51:30
Watson Julian 41:40 41:40
Webster Allan 47:00 47:00
Webster Darryl 72:25 8:15 80:40
Webster Tracey 49:30 4:15 53:45
Wells Craig 37:35 37:35
West Patrice 32:40 32:40
Yule Andrew 4:00 4:00
Yule Steven 15:40 15:40
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Training & Assessment Report 
It is my pleasure to present the Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC Training and Assessment Report for Season 2009/10. Another 
surf life saving season has come to an end. A big thanks goes to all our trainers and assessors for their efforts in ensuring 
our members are achieving the standard required to provide a quality service to members of the public visiting Kings Beach. 

Profi ciencies
The profi ciency procedure (workbooks + practical) is into its 2nd year, with the major change being the introduction of 
Marine Stinger Management which had previously only applied to North Queensland. It is yet to be confi rmed, but from next 
season members who do not hold a Defi brillation Certifi cate will probably be required to do a Defi brillation Awareness Unit 
as part of the profi ciency. How we do this without overly extending the time required for profi ciency day is yet to be 
determined.
I would like to thank all of our members for their patience on profi ciency days. It was amazing how quickly we could get 
through everything when every member just got on with the job.

Bronze Medallion
It is always a pleasure to see young and not so young people taking the fi rst step in surf lifesaving by qualifying for their 
Bronze Medallion. This year, as well as our usual number of training squads, we added a Uni squad which ran similarly to 
the annual September camp. This squad was not restricted to university students but was open only to over 18s. A big thanks 
goes to Amy and Rachel who not only came up with the idea but followed through to make it a successful course. And if Mark 
B wants to cater for every course I do, I certainly won’t be complaining.

The Bronze Medallion is the most diffi cult award to achieve in surf lifesaving but opens the door to further awards. For the 
2009/10 season the club trained 36 successful candidates for their bronze medallion. This included three additions to our 
list of International Bronzies.
Our fi rst (to my knowledge) was Massimo Donalisio in the 07/08 season and he was followed this season by Stefano Pagliai 
& Matthias Sperka from the USA and Gustave Burguet from France. All have left our country proudly wearing the Met 
Caloundra colours.

Congratulations to the new members of Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC and those members upgrading from their Surf Rescue 
Certifi cate (SRC) for their efforts.

Congratulations also go to all those who participated in courses to achieve their Surf Rescue Certifi cate this year. Next step 
is your Bronze!

IRB Crewman/Driver
A very pleasing note this season was that close to half of our new Bronzies went on to achieve their Infl atable Rescue Boat 
(IRB) crewman award. In addition to this, we will also have four new IRB drivers for next season. Congratulations to all 
participants and big thanks to Dan and James Creedy and their able assistants for their efforts.

Operational First Aid
Thanks to the efforts of Liz Dawes we were able to run an Operational First Aid and OFA Upgrade course towards the end of 
the season. We now have 4 new First Aid offi cers and 6 members who are profi cient for another 3 years.

Other awards
6 members completed or are in the process of completing their Skills Trainer Award. One member, Peter (Snow) Maurice, 
is only one course away from his Training Offi cers Award.
 
9 of our Under 13s achieved their Basic Resuscitation Certifi cate. 

3 members achieved the Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management.

I would also like to congratulate the Nipper Age Managers for achieving both Age Manager Award and where required their 
Observers Award. Thank you to Liz and Tracey for running this course.

Finally I would like to thank the Management Committee, Club Captain Paula Ryan, Club Supervisor Liz Dawes, Offi ce Staff 
(Kay, Amy and Rachel) and all the Trainers and Assessors for the time and effort they have put into the club this year 
and the assistance I have been given. Last, but certainly not least, I would like to thank all the members of Metropolitan 
Caloundra SLSC for their interest and enthusiasm in both gaining and maintaining their surf lifesaving awards.

Darryl Webster
Chief Training Offi cer 
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Age Managers 
Accreditation
Elizabeth Anderson 
Jill Brearley 
Darren Bull
Karen Bull
Jeanette Cotter
Dale Dow
Jacqueline Fyten
Bryce Hertslet
Jennifer Singleton
Tracey Webster
Scott Wilson
Amanda Woods 
Total 12

Observers Certifi cate
Jill Brearley
Karen Bull
Jeanette Cotter
Dale Dow
Jacqueline Fyten
Jennifer Singleton
Scott Wilson
Amanda Woods
Total 8

Basic Resuscitation 
Certifi cate
Rachael Baartz
Abbey Bates
Morgan Beasley
Lauren Cartwright
Phillip Coote
Benjamin de Malmanche
Nicholas Jeffries
Clayton Ryan
Willow Stott
Cameron Taylor
Amy Thelning
Benjamin Williams
Courtney Wiseman
Total 13

Resuscitation CPR 
Certifi cate
Aaron Hampton
Total 1 

Bronze Medallion
Kyle Austin
Jacob Bates
William Blanck
Niki Blokkeerus
Mikaela Bray
Karlee Bryant
Karen Bull
Gustave Burguet
Tegan Cronau
Izaak Davis
Christopher Dawson
Thomas Dow
Carla Dreyer
Christopher Hampton
Tasmin Henare
Tanya Hicks
Damian Hooper
Keagan Hoskin
Charlotte-Amelia Jackson
Dai Jackson
Simon Kay
Alice Llewelyn
Gabriella Matters
Heather Murray
Adam Nelson
Brady Ovenden
Stefano Pagliai
Colton Pleass
Sarah Rowley
Teigan Slater
Matthias Sperka
Todd Spurr
Nathan Steer
Georgina Thomason
Michael Tierney
Tiah Twomey
Total 36

Pain Management 
Award
Nicholas Lindley
Total 1

Silver Medallion Basic 
Beach Management
Fiona Fewtrell
Peter Maurice
Michael McDonald
Total: 3

IRB Crewman 
Certifi cate
William Blanck
Amy Blokkeerus
Karlee Bryant
Izaak Davis
Christopher Hampton
Tanya Hicks
Keagan Hoskin
Dai Jackson
Josh Maurice
Adam Nelson
Brady Ovenden
Georgina Overton
Lauren Overton
Gregory Roberts
Sarah Rowley
Teigan Slater
Cameron Smith
Nathan Steer
Georgina Thomason
Craig Wells
Total 20

IRB Driver
Rachel Barber
John Keller
Grant Martin
Craig Wells
Total 4

Skills Trainer 
TAA Program
Steve Dick
Peter Maurice
Total 2

Surf Rescue Certifi cate 
Sinead Anderson
Lillie Batchelor
Niki Blokkeerus
Ryan Boscoe
Denis Boyd
Courtney Daniec
Bronson Dow
Melita Downey-Watson 
Fellows Beatrice
Aaron Hampton
Jennie Heymer
Meg Hickey
Paul Hutchins
Bronte Latham
Jeannine Meijer

Kim Morland
Brendan Sheppard
Tamara Sheppard
Harley Slater
Courtney Twomey
Patrice West
Total 22

Operational First Aid
Karen Altmann
Jan Burdekin
Isaac Cox
Peter Hickey
Peter Hoogvliet
Mark Imrie
Jon McKenzie
Paula Ryan
Barbara Seaward 
Total 9

Operational First Aid 
Renewal
William Davis
Elizabeth Dawes
Steve Dick
Jayson Smits
Darryl Webster
Tracey Webster
Total 6
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Surf Aware One      
Jack Andre
Amy Arkell
Zachary Bachels
Gyanya Baltruschaitis 
Cooper Benson
Eliza Blumke
Madeline Brearley
Patrick Brennand
Emma Brogan
Isaac Brogan
Lewis Bryant
Ben Coote
Ruby Costin
Jesse Cotter
Oliver Dickson
Macy Dow
Takala English
Tara Fissenden
William Fox
Mollie Fraser
Ella Gaffney
Flynn Graves
Georgia Harle
Jamie Henare
Charlotte Hill
Henry Hooper
Harrison Hunter
Sarah Hutchins
Wilson Kaye
Spencer Keeton
Pria Kettle
Harrison Krogh
Belle Kurz
Meg Mancini
Grace McGaughran
Bridget McKean
Jessica McMaster
Aengus McNeil
Zane Moore
Alanna Murphy
Dylan Roberts
Caylee Rogers
Gabriella Ruberto
Kristian Russell
Matthew Sanders
Tyrah Shatford
Harriet Small
Rosie Small
Keely Smallwood
Hayley Sugden
Stella Teys
Thomas Valentine
Aiden Will
Emma Woods 
Total: 54

Surf Aware Two       
Mitchell Baartz
Daniel Bounty
Laurie Boyd
Grace Breen
Georgia Brockwell
Dominic Campbell- May
Daniel Cuttler
Rana Dickson
William Downes
Dante Dreyer
Niclas Dreyer
Levi Duane-Davis
Aiden Feeley
Josephine Fellows
Matthew Fisher
Jack Gaffney
Joshua Goddard
Brad Graver
Brooke Graver
Max Helion
Lachlan Hunter
Jordyn Krogh
Eliza Langby
Harry Lawrence
Dylan Martin
Oliver Mash
Callum McFarlane
Elliott McKean
Emma McKean
Haydyn McMahon
Phoebe McNeil
Finnien Mitchell
Bridie Newsham
Liam O’Kelly
Bronte Pascoe
Oliver Peoples
Naomi Reeves
Emma Robinson
Darcy Schostakowski
Angus Singleton
Max Sinton
Matilda Smith
Lilly Steinberg
April Sweet
Riordon Turner
John Wieriks
Emma Williams
Georgina Williams
Angus Woods
Lachlan Woods
Total: 49

Surf Safe One
Jazmin Arnott
Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis 
Alexandra Browning
Georgia Bull
Bradley Canov
Sacha Cartwright
Mitchel Condon
Dylan Creedon
Stephanie de Wit
Callum Douglas
Joel Dowling
Ellie English
Charlotte Ferguson
Jack Fissenden
Emma Fry
Sarah Geange
Edward Goninon
Jessica Gorman
Lilly Graves
Jack Greentree
Brendan Gross
Jade Heugh-Field
Edward Hooper
Alex Innes
Freya Kettle
Hunter Kurz
Hayden Lahey
Mikaylah Leary
Emily Marshall
Abbey McFarlane
Jacob McGaughran
Bailey McJannett
Joshua McMaster
Bella Moore
Zachary Nicholas
William Robertson
Isobella Rollo
Daniel Rooney
Georgia Russell
Louisa Sanders
Brooke Schwenke
Aimee Sheppard
Ethan Smallwood
Ayla Sugden
Amie Thomas
Lydia Thomason
Rory Ware
Bryanna Wilson
Total: 48

Surf Safe Two     
Nichola Bates
Chloe Bounty
Sophie Conway
Jack Cotter
Samahya Cunningham 
Michael Cuttler
Thomas Ferguson
Jacob Hunter
Thomas Jeffries
Jack Martin
Harrison Mash
Harrison Murphy
Oran O’Sullivan
Lauren Player
Alyssa Ralph
Benjamin Sheppard
Tibor Van Maas
Total: 17

Surf Smart One  
Nelson Anderson
Leon Battaglene
Timothy Boscoe
Timothy Brockwell
Jake Bull
Patrick Defries
Storm Douglas
Alexander Dreves
Marcus Ferguson
Madeleine Fissenden
Olive Gole
Thomas Harle
Jessica Hoskin
Sophie Larsen
Jacob Lawrence
Mikiko Nipperess
Jaidyn Ralph
Maisie Read
Emily Reeves
Rory Singleton
Ben Thomas
Paige Wilson.
Total: 22
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Mitchell Baartz
Daniel Bounty
Laurie Boyd
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Georgia Brockwell
Dominic Campbell- May
Daniel Cuttler
Rana Dickson
William Downes
Dante Dreyer
Niclas Dreyer
Levi Duane-Davis
Aiden Feeley
Josephine Fellows
Matthew Fisher
Jack Gaffney
Joshua Goddard
Brad Graver
Brooke Graver
Max Helion
Lachlan Hunter
Jordyn Krogh
Eliza Langby
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Riordon Turner
John Wieriks
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Surf Safe One
Jazmin Arnott
Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis
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Georgia Bull
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Mitchel Condon
Dylan Creedon
Stephanie de Wit
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Joel Dowling
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Charlotte Ferguson
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Edward Goninon
Jessica Gorman
Lilly Graves
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Brendan Gross
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Edward Hooper
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Hunter Kurz
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Abbey McFarlane
Jacob McGaughran
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Joshua McMaster
Bella Moore
Zachary Nicholas
William Robertson
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Brooke Schwenke
Aimee Sheppard
Ethan Smallwood
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Surf Safe Two
Nichola Bates
Chloe Bounty
Sophie Conway
Jack Cotter
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Michael Cuttler
Thomas Ferguson
Jacob Hunter
Thomas Jeffries
Jack Martin
Harrison Mash
Harrison Murphy
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Lauren Player
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Surf Smart One
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Leon Battaglene
Timothy Boscoe
Timothy Brockwell
Jake Bull
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Total: 22
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Jupiters Summer Surf Girl Report

My year as a Jupiters Summer Surf Girl entrant has been 
hectic, exciting and defi nitely challenging and I would like 
to take the opportunity to thank the Board of Management 
for giving me the opportunity to represent our Club. I would 
also like to thank Jupiters Casino for once more sponsoring 
the Summer Surf Girl Campaign. 
The major goal for my campaign was to try to get back the 
social, family fun environment that has been lost in the 
past few seasons, rather than focus on fundraising. I feel 
that I most certainly achieved this by having regular club 
BBQs and events that were aimed at all members of club. 

Another goal was to try and increase our membership 
numbers in the 18-25 years age group. This was achieved by 
creating a bronze medallion camp for university students, 
this attracted students from both the Sunshine Coast and 
Brisbane as well as one from France.  I am pleased to report 
the camp was a huge success and I understand the club is 
going to now make it an annual event.  The bronze camp was 
my greatest challenge and biggest learning curve,  not only 
helping out with training, I was organizing other trainers 
and assessors, food,( with help from Dad), accommodation, 
raising forms and organising memberships as well as the 
presentations of their new patrol uniforms.

Like most surf clubs raffl es are an integral part of our fund-
raising. Our supporters club was the perfect place to con-
duct the raffl es. I would like to thank Julie and her staff for 
their ongoing support throughout my campaign. The majority 
of our prizes were meat trays, however we did have some 
other prizes donated from various companies and people in 
and around Caloundra.  In addition to the weekly raffl es we 
also had a number of others throughout the season, our Ma-
jor ones being the Australia Day and Music Festival raffl es.

I would like to thank the following businesses who donated 
prizes for the raffl es throughout my campaign, Des Dwyer 
and the team at Retravision, Rowntree’s Meats, Rainbow 
Fuel, Wendy’s, Cadbury Fundraising, Caloundra RSL, Dave 
Hughes, John at Surfware Australia, Eagle Boy’s Pizza, Civic 
Video, the Power Boat Club, and Mets Supporters Club. 

I would like to extend a huge thank you to my “manager” 
Donna Williams, and my No1 ticket and chocolate seller 
Gary Jones, who also assisted at our functions and to my 
sounding board and constant companion Rachel Barber, I 
could not have managed without your constant support and 
hard work.  To Kirsten Phillips, if it weren’t for you I would 
probably not have taken on this role, I truly appreciate your 
extensive knowledge, advise, assistance and encouragement 
throughout my journey. To the many members who helped out 
at our functions, thank you also, sorry I cannot name you all 

individually but you know who you are. To Jeff Angus, thank 
your for photography skills. To my very own Master Chef’s 
Dad and Uncle Paul, assisted by catering wizzes Donna, 
Auntie Jo and Mum, our social events would not have been 
the success they were without your time and effort.  Last but 
by no means least, I would like to thank my family who have 
been behind me every step of the way, we can now all relax 
and enjoy the AFL season. 

Amy Blokkeerus
Jupiters Summer Surf Girl Entrant 
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Youth Development Report 

I met with the U14 members at the beginning of the season 
to discuss what they would like to do over the course of the 
season.  Our youth mainly wanted to patrol and most signed 
on for the Youth Involvement Program, (YIPs).
Since January the main focus has been development camps 
with Met Caloundra sending a representative to all camps.  
Karlee attended a State Development camp and later repre-
sented our club well at the highly successful Branch Youth 
Development camp in Mudjimba, as a junior leader.  Julian 
Watson also attended as a Leader, whilst Aaron Hampton, 
Mady Hoskin and Bronte Latham had a fabulous time as 
camp participants.  Feedback from all attendees has been 
positive and the evidence as captured by one of the local 
sunshine coast photographers shows our youth having a 
great time rolling around in the mud.

Bronson Slater also represented our club at the State 
development camp for 18-25’s.  
Thanks Bronson for attending.  I believe he had to present 
one of our annual reports and came well prepared.  All up it 
was great to see our youth members putting their hands up 
to represent our club at these camps.

These camps are invaluable as they provide our participants 
with an insight into lifesaving they might not otherwise 
have and hopefully in the future they will participate in 
managing their clubs.

Going forward in the 2010/2011 season I hope our youth 
program becomes stronger and that we can successfully 
organise some social activities amongst our youth.  Un-
fortunately sometimes the geographical are that we pull 
our membership from and then the other demands such as 
family, part-time work, study and transport can impair our 
member’s ability to participate in youth activities.  What-
ever the participation it’s great to see you all on the beach.

Well done to all our competitive youth members across all 
the competition disciplines your dedication to your cho-
sen sport is to be commended.  It’s great to see our youth 
members getting involved in IRB racing and volunteering to 
be patients.  
Be safe on the beach and remember to have fun!

Karen Altmann
Director of Youth Development
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with an insight into lifesaving they might not otherwise 
have and hopefully in the future they will participate in
managing their clubs.

Going forward in the 2010/2011 season I hope our youth
program becomes stronger and that we can successfully 
organise some social activities amongst our youth.  Un-
fortunately sometimes the geographical are that we pull
our membership from and then the other demands such as 
family, part-time work, study and transport can impair our 
member’s ability to participate in youth activities.  What-
ever the participation it’s great to see you all on the beach.

Well done to all our competitive youth members across all 
the competition disciplines your dedication to your cho-
sen sport is to be commended.  It’s great to see our youth 
members getting involved in IRB racing and volunteering to 
be patients.  
Be safe on the beach and remember to have fun!

Karen Altmann
Director of Youth Development

Members RecognitionMembers Recognition Lifesaving Awards

Lifesaving:

Assessor or the Year
2009-2010 Nominees:
Tamara Skok
Elizabeth Dawes
Alan Macklin
Bruce Edwards

Winner 2009-2010:  
Elizabeth Dawes

Training Offi cer of the Year
2009-2010 Nominees:
Darryl Webster
Jan Burdekin
Tracey Webster
Elizabeth Dawes

Winner 2009-2010: 
Elizabeth Dawes

JJ Betts Trophy for most 
Patrol Hours

Winner 2009-2010:  
Peter Maurice 

Old Boy Trophy for Most 
Effi cient Patrol Captain
2009-2010 Nominees:
John Keller
Steve Maitland
Tracey Webster
James Creedy
Grant McKenzie

Winner 2009-2010: 
John Keller

Most Effi cient Cadet Lifesaver
2009-2010 Nominees:
Eliza Dreves
Emily Taylor
Aaron Hampton

Winner 2009-2010: 
Emily Taylor

Most Effi cient Junior Lifesaver
2009/2010 Nominees: 
Georgina Overton
Lauren Overton
Christopher Hampton
Izaak Davis
Grant Martin

Winner 2009-2010: 
Lauren and Georgina Overton - tied

Most Effi cient Senior Lifesaver
2009-2010 Nominees:
Jan Burdekin
Peter Maurice
Bronson Slater
John Keller 

Winner 2009-2010: 
Peter Maurice

Cliff Croughan Trophy for Best 
Patrol Team Members

Winners 2009-2010: 
Paula to confi rm

Surf Sports Awards:

John Phillips Memorial Trophy
Most Valuable Carnival Offi cer
2009-2010 Nominees:
Gary Jones
Karen Altmann
Cheryl de Malmanche
Peter Hall 
Ann Towmey 

Winner 2009-2010: 
Cheryl de Malmanche

John Thurtell Trophy for Best 
Masters Competitor
2009-2010 Nominees:
Steven Bacon
Peter Hoogvliet
160 Years Boat Crew Michael Bacon, 
Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent, Glen 
Cruickshank, James Griffi n, Michael 
Kelly (substitute rower) 

Winner 2009-2010: 
160 Years Boat Crew Michael 
Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent, 
Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n, 
Michael Kelly (substitute rower)

Most Outstanding Junior 
Competitor 
(under 15 to under 19)
2009-2010 Nominees:
Cameron Smith
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kieren Perkins
 
Winner 2009-2010: 
Kelly-Ann Perkins

Colin Roughsedge Trophy for 
Most Outstanding Competitor
2009-2010 Nominees:
Corey Jones
Rebecca Creedy
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Mens A Grade Boat Crew: Ben Canniffe, 
Michael Bacon, James Ware, Michael 
Boulton, John McCahon.
 
Winner 2009-2010: 
Corey Jones

Des Dwyer OAM Trophy – Best & 
Fairest Competitor
2009-2010 Nominees: 
Mens A Grade Boat Crew: Ben Canniffe, 
Michael Bacon, James Ware, Michael 
Boulton, John McCahon.
Carl Perkins Jnr
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy

Winner 2009-2010: 
Mens A Grade Boat Crew: 
Ben Canniffe, Michael Bacon, 
James Ware, Michael Boulton, 
John McCahon.
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Members RecognitionMembers Recognition Lifesaving Awards

Membership Awards:

Supporters Club Encouragement 
Award
2009-2010 Nominees:
Peter Maurice
Izaak Davis
Aaron Hampton
Christopher Hampton

Winner 2009-2010: 
Izaak Davis

Club Captain’s Trophy for Best 
New Member
2009-2010 Nominees:
Tanya Hicks
Stephanie Cronin
Karen Bull
Jayson Smits
Dai Jackson

Winner 2009-2010: 
Tanya Hicks

Most Improved Member
2009-2010 Nominees: 
Rebecca Creedy
Carla Dreyer
Bronson Slater
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Amy Blokkeerus
 
Winner 2009-2010: 
Bronson Slater

Stirrers Award
2009-2010 Nominees:
Bronson Slater
Neil Anderson
Gary Jones
Carl Perkins Jnr
Daniel Dwyer

Winner 2009-2010: 
Carl Perkins Jnr

Ken O’Connell Trophy for Best 
Club Member
2009-2010 Nominees:
Dennis Croft
Jase Bean
Peter Maurice
Donna Williams
Barry Thomas
Jeffery Morris

Winner 2009-2010: 
Donna Williams

Jack Spender Memorial Trophy 
for Most Valuable Offi ce Bearer
2009-2010 Nominees:
Neil Anderson
Lance Hipkin
Dennis Croft
Peter Maurice
Cheryl de Malmanche
Suzanne Bishop 

Winner 2009-2010: 
Dennis Croft
Stanley Lucas Trophy for Surf 
Appeals
2009-2010 Nominees:
Amy Blokkeerus
Suzanne Bishop
Isaac Cox
Gary Jones

Winner 2009-2010: 
Amy Blokkeerus

President’s Award
Winner 2009-2010: 
Amy Blokkeerus

Alton Tailford Trophy for Excel-
lence
2009-2010 Nominees:
Dennis Croft
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Rebecca Creedy
Corey Jones

Winner 2009-2010: 
Rebecca Creedy
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Bronson Slater
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Gary Jones
Carl Perkins Jnr
Daniel Dwyer

Winner 2009-2010:
Carl Perkins Jnr

Ken O’Connell Trophy for Best 
Club Member
2009-2010 Nominees:
Dennis Croft
Jase Bean
Peter Maurice
Donna Williams
Barry Thomas
Jeffery Morris

Winner 2009-2010: 
Donna Williams

Jack Spender Memorial Trophy 
for Most Valuable Offi ce Bearer
2009-2010 Nominees:
Neil Anderson
Lance Hipkin
Dennis Croft
Peter Maurice
Cheryl de Malmanche
Suzanne Bishop

Winner 2009-2010:
Dennis Croft
Stanley Lucas Trophy for Surf 
Appeals
2009-2010 Nominees:
Amy Blokkeerus
Suzanne Bishop
Isaac Cox
Gary Jones

Winner 2009-2010:
Amy Blokkeerus

President’s Award
Winner 2009-2010:
Amy Blokkeerus

Alton Tailford Trophy for Excel-
lence
2009-2010 Nominees:
Dennis Croft
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Rebecca Creedy
Corey Jones

Winner 2009-2010:
Rebecca Creedy

Member RecognitionMember Recognition Junior

Junior Activities Awards

Most improved      

U8 Male    Zachary Bachels   
U8 Female  Courtney Callaghan  
U9 Male   Oliver Mash   
U9 Female  Eliza Langby   
U10 Male  Ethan Smallwood  
U10 Female  Lilly Graves   
U11 Male  Jacob Hunter   
U11 Female  Samayha Cunningham  
U12 Male  Timothy Boscoe   
U12 Female  Eliza Christensen  
U13 Male  Thomas McNamara  
U13 Female  Laura Cartwright   
U14 Female  Maddison Hoskins   

Lifesaver Award     
U8   Tara Fissenden   
U9   April Sweet  
U10   William Robertson   
U11   Chloe Bounty   
U12   Leon Battaglene   
U13   Ben de Malmanche   
     
Gorman Family Trophy    
Patrick Defries      
                 
Les Steers Trophy
Paige Wilson      
       
Senior Club Award 
Sinead Anderson      

Hamburger Award
Barry Thomas
Nova Thomas
Jo-Anne McDonald

Club Person of the Season Award
Jessica Hoskins

Phillips Family Long Service Award
Bronson Dow
Courtney Daniec
Lillie Batchelor

Water Safety Recognition
Neil Anderson  Karen Bray
Brian Dreves  Stephen Ferguson
James Fissenden  Adam Graves
Keiron Jeffries  Louise Jefferies
Gregory Roberts  Trevor Thelning
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Surf Sports Report 

The Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Sports team had another successful year in most disciplines and represented our club with 
commitment and sportsmanship which the team, supporters and club as whole should be proud of. 
While everyone was off having a break from the beach, the determined IRB team spent most of the winter months at carni-
vals.  The team performed remarkably throughout the season, but narrowly missed a medal at the Australian Titles with Dan 
and James Creedy coming a close fourth.
Racing for the 2009-2010 season kicks off this May with the introduction of the Ocean Roar IRB Premiership Series, and State 
Championships set to be held at Broadbeach in July. The team decided not to compete in the 2010 Australian IRB Champion-
ships at Penguin Beach (Too cold!), Tasmania in April.
The club has a committed group of members competing in our board, swim, ski and iron events and had an outstanding 
season. The State Titles at Kurrawa were the highlight of the season with 3 Gold, 3 Silver and 4 Bronze medals ranging from 
outstanding individual results from Corey Jones in the Open Ironman & Open Male Surf Race, Rebecca Creedy in the Open Fe-
male Surf Race & Open Ironwoman, Kieren Perkins in the Open Male 2km Beach Run and Kelly-Ann Perkins in the U19 Female 
Board Race. It was fantastic to see Mets competing in team events where we also won Bronze medals in the Open Female 
Taplin and Open Lifesaver Relay which was an excellent result for our club and a great team effort. Our athletes also com-
peted at the Queensland Endurance Champs at the start of the season with medals in most disciplines and age groups.
The Surf Boat section provided some excellent results throughout the season. Most notable was the Open Men’s boat swept 
by Mick Bacon securing Bronze at the State Tiles and also being part of the successful Lifesaver Relay team. Also at States 
Mick’s 160yrs Masters crew  picked up Silver while his Open Women’s crew   showed consistency to fi nish 3rd in the Aussie-
bum premiership. This season saw Greg Bacon start sweeping and he and his Reserve Grade crew applied themselves very 
well in particular towards the tail end of the season where the surf tested everyone’s skills. Lead by there fearless leader 
or as he is generally known Team Manager Peter Otago the boaties also attended the ASRL Open in Wollongong where Jase 
Bean’s Masters crew picked up a Silver in what could only be described as mountainous conditions. Last but not least con-
gratulations to Jase and his Women’s crew who fl ew Mets colours as part of a team which won the George Bass Marathon in 
southern NSW.

 The Club had a great start to the Australian Titles held at Kurrawa  on day 1 with Kieren and Kelly-Ann Perkins both winning 
their Under 19 2km beach runs, which is their fourth successive Gold medal in this event. Due to the tragic death of Queensc-
liff lifesaver Saxon Bird competition was cancelled.
In the Kellogg’s Nutri-Grain Series we also had a strong presence with Corey Jones fi nishing 5th overall and qualifying for 
next year and Rebecca Creedy fi nishing 7th overall whilst Kelly-Ann Perkins utilized the Friday wildcard qualifying sessions 
to compete in 4 of the 5 rounds and fi nish 19th overall.
Congratulations to Rebecca Creedy who has been selected in the SLSA High Performance Squad.
Corey and Chloe Jones with the support of Team Manager Simon Richards will be representing the club at the Lifesaving 
World Championships - Rescue 2010 taking place in the coastal city of Alexandria in Egypt from 2 to 17 October 2010. Pool 
Events will take place in the Olympic Swimming Pool of Alexandria and Ocean events will take place in Mamoura Beach. Over 
3,000 athletes and more then 1,000 delegates, offi cials and team managers will be in attendance. 
I would also like to congratulate those competitors that have continued to train hard and improve their performances over 
the last year. You are part of a team which celebrates each other’s success no matter how big or small and we look forward 
to your efforts next year. I would also like to thank and congratulate Rhett Collie, our Head Coach and his assistants for 
their continued efforts and dedications to our club.
I would like to thank all the Team Managers, in particular Simon Richards and Cheryl de Malmanche, who also take on the 
administration of surf sports with carnival nominations. Many thanks also the offi cials and water safety personnel who 
make it possible for our Surf Sports team to compete and your friendly faces at carnivals are appreciated.
A big thank you also to all the people that make our Nipper Surf Sports possible by dedicating so much time to ensure our 
kids develop in a fun and safe environment to be our future Surf Sport stars. We look forward to the continued growth of the 
squad and transition into lifesavers.
I have attempted to cover many exceptional performances by our Surf Sports team this season but please take the time to 
go through the complete results which illustrates the commitment the Surf Club makes to training and development of our 
members.

Steven Bacon
Director of Surf Sports
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Congratulations to Rebecca Creedy who has been selected in the SLSA High Performance Squad.
Corey and Chloe Jones with the support of Team Manager Simon Richards will be representing the club at the Lifesaving 
World Championships - Rescue 2010 taking place in the coastal city of Alexandria in Egypt from 2 to 17 October 2010. Pool 
Events will take place in the Olympic Swimming Pool of Alexandria and Ocean events will take place in Mamoura Beach. Over 
3,000 athletes and more then 1,000 delegates, offi cials and team managers will be in attendance. 
I would also like to congratulate those competitors that have continued to train hard and improve their performances over
the last year. You are part of a team which celebrates each other’s success no matter how big or small and we look forward
to your efforts next year. I would also like to thank and congratulate Rhett Collie, our Head Coach and his assistants for 
their continued efforts and dedications to our club.
I would like to thank all the Team Managers, in particular Simon Richards and Cheryl de Malmanche, who also take on the 
administration of surf sports with carnival nominations. Many thanks also the offi cials and water safety personnel who
make it possible for our Surf Sports team to compete and your friendly faces at carnivals are appreciated.
A big thank you also to all the people that make our Nipper Surf Sports possible by dedicating so much time to ensure our
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Carnival Results 2009-2010
IRB Carnival - North Burleigh SLSC
9 May 2009

30+ IRB Mass Rescue
 4 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Jessie Hoogvliet,   
 Rachel Barber
30+ IRB Surf Rescue
 3 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Jessie Hoogvliet
Open Female IRB Surf Rescue
 2 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Jessie Hoogvliet
Open Female IRB Teams Rescue
 5 - Cathy Bond, Emi Terada, Jessie Hoogvliet, 
 Shona, McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, Tanya Strid
Open Female IRB Tube Rescue
 3 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Rebecca Creedy
Open Male IRB Surf Rescue
 1 - Mark Imrie, Bronson Slater, Kristina Brown
Open Male IRB Tube Rescue
 6 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Mass Rescue
 5 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Carl Perkins Jnr, 
 Kristina Brown
U23 IRB Tube Rescue
 2 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Carl Perkins Jnr

6th overall – 32 points

IRB Carnival - Broadbeach SLSC
13-14 June 2009

30+ IRB Mass Rescue
 6 - Daniel Creedy, Mark Imrie, Rebecca Creedy,   
 Rebecca Graham
30+ IRB Surf Rescue
 4 - Daniel Creedy, Mark Imrie, Rebecca Creedy
30+ IRB Tube Rescue
 4 - Peter Hoogvliet, Mark Imrie, Julian Watson
Open Female IRB Tube Rescue
 5 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Mass Rescue
 2 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Kristina Brown, 
 Emi Terada
U23 IRB Surf Rescue
 3 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Jessie Hoogvliet

8th overall – 18 points

IRB Carnival - Kurrawa SLSC
27 June 2009

30+ IRB Tube Rescue
 1 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Teams Rescue
 6 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, James Baldock, 
 Julian Watson, Carl Perkins Jnr, Kristina Brown

Open Carnival - Cairns SLSC
8-9 August 2009

50+ Male Board Rescue
 4 - Craig Spender, Jeffrey Morris

50+ Ironman
 2 - Jeffrey Morris
50+ Male Board Race
 2 - Jeffrey Morris
50+ Male Surf Race
 3 - Jeffrey Morris
 5 - Craig Spender
50+ Male Single Ski
 1 - Craig Spender
 2 - Jeffrey Morris

Dolphin Surf Carnival - Northcliffe SLSC
3 October 2009

Open Male Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
30-3 Male Board Race
 2 - Steven Bacon
U19 Female Single Ski
 3 - Kelly Ann Perkins
Open Male Surf Race
 5 - Corey Jones
Open Female Surf Race
 5 - Chloe Jones
Open Female Single Ski
 5 - Rebecca Creedy
U19 Male Single Ski
 6 - Pierce Hardy

U11-U14 Carnival - Rainbow Beach SLSC
17 October 2009

U12 Female Board Race
 5 - Paige Wilson

Qld Endurance Champs - Mooloolaba SLSC
24 October 2009

35-39 Male 2km Surf Race
 2 - Steven Bacon
35-39 Male 4km Board Race
 3 - Steven Bacon
50-54 Male 6km Single Ski
 4 - Craig Spender
Open Female 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Female 2km Surf Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Female 4km Board Race
 1 - Rebecca Creeedy
 3 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Female 4km Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Kelly Stacey, 
 Dimity Muller, Jodarna Halkett-Hay
Open Female 8km Single Ski
 2 - Rebecca Creedy
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Male 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kieren Perkins
Open Male 2km Surf Race
 1 - Corey Jones
Open Male 4km Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
Open Male 4km Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Michael Boulton, Ben Canniffe,   
 James Ware, John McCahon
Open Male 8km Single Ski
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Surf Sports Report 

The Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Sports team had another successful year in most disciplines and represented our club with 
commitment and sportsmanship which the team, supporters and club as whole should be proud of. 
While everyone was off having a break from the beach, the determined IRB team spent most of the winter months at carni-
vals.  The team performed remarkably throughout the season, but narrowly missed a medal at the Australian Titles with Dan 
and James Creedy coming a close fourth.
Racing for the 2009-2010 season kicks off this May with the introduction of the Ocean Roar IRB Premiership Series, and State 
Championships set to be held at Broadbeach in July. The team decided not to compete in the 2010 Australian IRB Champion-
ships at Penguin Beach (Too cold!), Tasmania in April.
The club has a committed group of members competing in our board, swim, ski and iron events and had an outstanding 
season. The State Titles at Kurrawa were the highlight of the season with 3 Gold, 3 Silver and 4 Bronze medals ranging from 
outstanding individual results from Corey Jones in the Open Ironman & Open Male Surf Race, Rebecca Creedy in the Open Fe-
male Surf Race & Open Ironwoman, Kieren Perkins in the Open Male 2km Beach Run and Kelly-Ann Perkins in the U19 Female 
Board Race. It was fantastic to see Mets competing in team events where we also won Bronze medals in the Open Female 
Taplin and Open Lifesaver Relay which was an excellent result for our club and a great team effort. Our athletes also com-
peted at the Queensland Endurance Champs at the start of the season with medals in most disciplines and age groups.
The Surf Boat section provided some excellent results throughout the season. Most notable was the Open Men’s boat swept 
by Mick Bacon securing Bronze at the State Tiles and also being part of the successful Lifesaver Relay team. Also at States 
Mick’s 160yrs Masters crew  picked up Silver while his Open Women’s crew   showed consistency to fi nish 3rd in the Aussie-
bum premiership. This season saw Greg Bacon start sweeping and he and his Reserve Grade crew applied themselves very 
well in particular towards the tail end of the season where the surf tested everyone’s skills. Lead by there fearless leader 
or as he is generally known Team Manager Peter Otago the boaties also attended the ASRL Open in Wollongong where Jase 
Bean’s Masters crew picked up a Silver in what could only be described as mountainous conditions. Last but not least con-
gratulations to Jase and his Women’s crew who fl ew Mets colours as part of a team which won the George Bass Marathon in 
southern NSW.

 The Club had a great start to the Australian Titles held at Kurrawa  on day 1 with Kieren and Kelly-Ann Perkins both winning 
their Under 19 2km beach runs, which is their fourth successive Gold medal in this event. Due to the tragic death of Queensc-
liff lifesaver Saxon Bird competition was cancelled.
In the Kellogg’s Nutri-Grain Series we also had a strong presence with Corey Jones fi nishing 5th overall and qualifying for 
next year and Rebecca Creedy fi nishing 7th overall whilst Kelly-Ann Perkins utilized the Friday wildcard qualifying sessions 
to compete in 4 of the 5 rounds and fi nish 19th overall.
Congratulations to Rebecca Creedy who has been selected in the SLSA High Performance Squad.
Corey and Chloe Jones with the support of Team Manager Simon Richards will be representing the club at the Lifesaving 
World Championships - Rescue 2010 taking place in the coastal city of Alexandria in Egypt from 2 to 17 October 2010. Pool 
Events will take place in the Olympic Swimming Pool of Alexandria and Ocean events will take place in Mamoura Beach. Over 
3,000 athletes and more then 1,000 delegates, offi cials and team managers will be in attendance. 
I would also like to congratulate those competitors that have continued to train hard and improve their performances over 
the last year. You are part of a team which celebrates each other’s success no matter how big or small and we look forward 
to your efforts next year. I would also like to thank and congratulate Rhett Collie, our Head Coach and his assistants for 
their continued efforts and dedications to our club.
I would like to thank all the Team Managers, in particular Simon Richards and Cheryl de Malmanche, who also take on the 
administration of surf sports with carnival nominations. Many thanks also the offi cials and water safety personnel who 
make it possible for our Surf Sports team to compete and your friendly faces at carnivals are appreciated.
A big thank you also to all the people that make our Nipper Surf Sports possible by dedicating so much time to ensure our 
kids develop in a fun and safe environment to be our future Surf Sport stars. We look forward to the continued growth of the 
squad and transition into lifesavers.
I have attempted to cover many exceptional performances by our Surf Sports team this season but please take the time to 
go through the complete results which illustrates the commitment the Surf Club makes to training and development of our 
members.

Steven Bacon
Director of Surf Sports
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to your efforts next year. I would also like to thank and congratulate Rhett Collie, our Head Coach and his assistants for 
their continued efforts and dedications to our club.
I would like to thank all the Team Managers, in particular Simon Richards and Cheryl de Malmanche, who also take on the 
administration of surf sports with carnival nominations. Many thanks also the offi cials and water safety personnel who
make it possible for our Surf Sports team to compete and your friendly faces at carnivals are appreciated.
A big thank you also to all the people that make our Nipper Surf Sports possible by dedicating so much time to ensure our
kids develop in a fun and safe environment to be our future Surf Sport stars. We look forward to the continued growth of the 
squad and transition into lifesavers.
I have attempted to cover many exceptional performances by our Surf Sports team this season but please take the time to 
go through the complete results which illustrates the commitment the Surf Club makes to training and development of our
members.

Steven Bacon
Director of Surf Sports

Surf SportsSurf Sports Results

Carnival Results 2009-2010
IRB Carnival - North Burleigh SLSC
9 May 2009

30+ IRB Mass Rescue
 4 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Jessie Hoogvliet,   
 Rachel Barber
30+ IRB Surf Rescue
 3 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Jessie Hoogvliet
Open Female IRB Surf Rescue
 2 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Jessie Hoogvliet
Open Female IRB Teams Rescue
 5 - Cathy Bond, Emi Terada, Jessie Hoogvliet, 
 Shona, McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, Tanya Strid
Open Female IRB Tube Rescue
 3 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Rebecca Creedy
Open Male IRB Surf Rescue
 1 - Mark Imrie, Bronson Slater, Kristina Brown
Open Male IRB Tube Rescue
 6 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Mass Rescue
 5 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Carl Perkins Jnr, 
 Kristina Brown
U23 IRB Tube Rescue
 2 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Carl Perkins Jnr

6th overall – 32 points

IRB Carnival - Broadbeach SLSC
13-14 June 2009

30+ IRB Mass Rescue
 6 - Daniel Creedy, Mark Imrie, Rebecca Creedy,   
 Rebecca Graham
30+ IRB Surf Rescue
 4 - Daniel Creedy, Mark Imrie, Rebecca Creedy
30+ IRB Tube Rescue
 4 - Peter Hoogvliet, Mark Imrie, Julian Watson
Open Female IRB Tube Rescue
 5 - Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet, 
 Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Mass Rescue
 2 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Kristina Brown, 
 Emi Terada
U23 IRB Surf Rescue
 3 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, Jessie Hoogvliet

8th overall – 18 points

IRB Carnival - Kurrawa SLSC
27 June 2009

30+ IRB Tube Rescue
 1 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Creedy
U23 IRB Teams Rescue
 6 - Lance Hipkin, Troy Davis, James Baldock, 
 Julian Watson, Carl Perkins Jnr, Kristina Brown

Open Carnival - Cairns SLSC
8-9 August 2009

50+ Male Board Rescue
 4 - Craig Spender, Jeffrey Morris

50+ Ironman
 2 - Jeffrey Morris
50+ Male Board Race
 2 - Jeffrey Morris
50+ Male Surf Race
 3 - Jeffrey Morris
 5 - Craig Spender
50+ Male Single Ski
 1 - Craig Spender
 2 - Jeffrey Morris

Dolphin Surf Carnival - Northcliffe SLSC
3 October 2009

Open Male Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
30-3 Male Board Race
 2 - Steven Bacon
U19 Female Single Ski
 3 - Kelly Ann Perkins
Open Male Surf Race
 5 - Corey Jones
Open Female Surf Race
 5 - Chloe Jones
Open Female Single Ski
 5 - Rebecca Creedy
U19 Male Single Ski
 6 - Pierce Hardy

U11-U14 Carnival - Rainbow Beach SLSC
17 October 2009

U12 Female Board Race
 5 - Paige Wilson

Qld Endurance Champs - Mooloolaba SLSC
24 October 2009

35-39 Male 2km Surf Race
 2 - Steven Bacon
35-39 Male 4km Board Race
 3 - Steven Bacon
50-54 Male 6km Single Ski
 4 - Craig Spender
Open Female 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Female 2km Surf Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Female 4km Board Race
 1 - Rebecca Creeedy
 3 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Female 4km Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Kelly Stacey, 
 Dimity Muller, Jodarna Halkett-Hay
Open Female 8km Single Ski
 2 - Rebecca Creedy
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Male 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kieren Perkins
Open Male 2km Surf Race
 1 - Corey Jones
Open Male 4km Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
Open Male 4km Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Michael Boulton, Ben Canniffe,   
 James Ware, John McCahon
Open Male 8km Single Ski
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 3 - Corey Jones
Reserve Grade 4km Surf Boat
 3 - Gregory Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Matthew Graham,   
 Michael O’Kelly, Paula Ryan
U11 Female 2km Board Race
 5 - Chloe Bounty
U11 Male 1km Surf Race
 4 - Thomas Jeffries
U12 Female 1km Beach Run
 4 - Sophie Larsen
 6 - Paige Wilson
U12 Female 2km Board Race
 5 - Paige Wilson
U12 Male 1km Beach Run
 5 - Tainui Kaihau
U12 Male 2km Board Race
 2 - Tainui Kaihau
U13 Female 1km Beach Run
 2 - Morgan Beasley
U15 Male 2km Beach Run
 4 - Lachlan Short
U17 Male 2km Beach Run
 3 - Neil Gardner
U19 Female 2km Surf Race
 2 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Female 8km Single Ski
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male 2km Surf Race
 3 - Pierce Hardy
U19 Male 4km Board Race
 2 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Male 8km Single Ski
 3 - Pierce Hardy
 5 - Carl Perkins Jnr
 6 - Kieren Perkins

ASRL Navy Series Rnd 1 - Bribie Island SLSC
31 October 2009

Open Female Surf Boat
 3 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller, 
Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 
Reserve Grade Surf Boat
 6 - Greg Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Paul Mullens,
  Michael O’Kelly, Matthew Graham

U11-U14 Carnival - Maroochydore SLSC
31 October 2009

U12 Male Board Race
 1 - Tainui Kaihau

U15 to Open Carnival - Maroochydore SLSC
1 November 2009

Open Female Board Relay 
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin 
Open Female Ski Relay 
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin 
U19 Male Taplin Relay 
 1 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins, Pierce Hardy 
Open Female Surf Race 
 1 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Ironman 
 1 - Corey Jones 
Open Ironwoman 
 1 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Female Taplin Relay 
 2 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin 
U19 Ironman 
 2 - Pierce Hardy 

U19 Male Ski Relay 
 2 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Pierce Hardy, Kieren Perkins 
Open Female Single Ski 
 2 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Male Board Race 
 2 - Corey Jones 
Open Female Board Race 
 3 - Stephanie Cronin 
Open Female Surf Race 
 3 - Chloe Jones 
Open Male Board Relay 
 4 - Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins, Izaak Davis 
Open Male Surf Race 
 4 - Corey Jones 
U17 Male Single Ski 
 4 - Neil Gardner 
U19 Female Board Race 
 4 - Kelly-Ann Perkins 
Open Male Taplin Relay 
 4 - Neil Gardner, Corey Jones, Cameron Smith 
U17 Male Taplin Relay 
 4 - Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis, Neil Gardner 
Open Ironwoman 
 4 - Chloe Jones 
U19 Male Board Relay 
 5 - Cameron Smith, Kieren Perkins, Pierce Hardy 
Open Female Surf Race 
 5 - Stephanie Cronin 
U19 Ironman 
 5 - Kieren Perkins 
U19 Male Single Ski 
 5 - Pierce Hardy 
Open Male Ski Relay 
 6 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones, Pierce Hardy 
Open Ironwoman 
 6 - Stephanie Cronin

Masters Carnival - Marcoola SLSC
7 November 2009

50-54 Male Beach Flags
 2 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Board Race
 2 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Single Ski
 5 - Glen Forbes

12 points – 15th overall

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 1 - Marcoola SLSC
7 November 2009

Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent, 
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

Aussiebum Skins  - Bundaberg SLSC
14 November 2009

Open Male Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
  Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Josie Pike, Kelly Stacey
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3 - Corey Jones
Reserve Grade 4km Surf Boat

3 - Gregory Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Matthew Graham,   
Michael O’Kelly, Paula Ryan

U11 Female 2km Board Race
5 - Chloe Bounty

U11 Male 1km Surf Race
 4 - Thomas Jeffries
U12 Female 1km Beach Run

4 - Sophie Larsen
6 - Paige Wilson

U12 Female 2km Board Race
5 - Paige Wilson

U12 Male 1km Beach Run
5 - Tainui Kaihau

U12 Male 2km Board Race
2 - Tainui Kaihau

U13 Female 1km Beach Run
2 - Morgan Beasley

U15 Male 2km Beach Run
4 - Lachlan Short

U17 Male 2km Beach Run
3 - Neil Gardner

U19 Female 2km Surf Race
2 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Female 8km Single Ski
3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Male 2km Surf Race
3 - Pierce Hardy

U19 Male 4km Board Race
 2 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Male 8km Single Ski

3 - Pierce Hardy
5 - Carl Perkins Jnr
6 - Kieren Perkins

ASRL Navy Series Rnd 1 - Bribie Island SLSC
31 October 2009

Open Female Surf Boat
3 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,

Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 
Reserve Grade Surf Boat

6 - Greg Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Paul Mullens,
 Michael O’Kelly, Matthew Graham

U11-U14 Carnival - Maroochydore SLSC
31 October 2009

U12 Male Board Race
1 - Tainui Kaihau

U15 to Open Carnival - Maroochydore SLSC
1 November 2009

pp

Open Female Board Relay
1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin

Open Female Ski Relay 
1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin

U19 Male Taplin Relay 
1 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins, Pierce Hardy

Open Female Surf Race 
1 - Rebecca Creedy

Open Ironman 
1 - Corey Jones 

Open Ironwoman
1 - Rebecca Creedy

Open Female Taplin Relay 
2 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin 

U19 Ironman
2 - Pierce Hardy

U19 Male Ski Relay 
 2 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Pierce Hardy, Kieren Perkins 
Open Female Single Ski 
 2 - Rebecca Creedy 
Open Male Board Race 
 2 - Corey Jones 
Open Female Board Race
 3 - Stephanie Cronin 
Open Female Surf Race 
 3 - Chloe Jones 
Open Male Board Relay 
 4 - Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins, Izaak Davis 
Open Male Surf Race
 4 - Corey Jones
U17 Male Single Ski
 4 - Neil Gardner 
U19 Female Board Race 
 4 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Male Taplin Relay 
 4 - Neil Gardner, Corey Jones, Cameron Smith 
U17 Male Taplin Relay
 4 - Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis, Neil Gardner 
Open Ironwoman
 4 - Chloe Jones 
U19 Male Board Relay
 5 - Cameron Smith, Kieren Perkins, Pierce Hardy
Open Female Surf Race 
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
U19 Ironman
 5 - Kieren Perkins 
U19 Male Single Ski 
 5 - Pierce Hardy 
Open Male Ski Relay
 6 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones, Pierce Hardy 
Open Ironwoman
 6 - Stephanie Cronin

Masters Carnival - Marcoola SLSC
7 November 2009

50-54 Male Beach Flags
 2 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Board Race
 2 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Single Ski
 5 - Glen Forbes

12 points – 15th overall

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 1 - Marcoola SLSC
7 November 2009

Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent, 
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

Aussiebum Skins  - Bundaberg SLSC
14 November 2009

Open Male Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
  Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Josie Pike, Kelly Stacey

Surf SportsSurf Sports Results

Beach Carnival – Rnd 2
14 November 2009

U13 Female Beach Relay
 4 - Laura Cartwright, Morgan Beasley,
  Rachael Baartz, Willow Stott
U13 Female Beach Sprint
 5 - Willow Stott

U11-U14 Carnival - Met Caloundra SLSC
21 November 2009

U12 Female Surf Teams
 6 - Katelyn Lamont, Paige Wilson, Phoebe Steinberg,  
 Sophie Larsen

ASRL Navy Series Rnd 3  - Currumbin SLSC
5 December 2009

Open Male Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware, 
 Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 4 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 2 - Maroochydore SLSC
12 December 2009

Open Male Surf Boat
 6 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
  Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 4 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 
Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent, 
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

South Pacifi c Champs - Kirra SLSC
18-20 December 2009

Open Female Surf Race
 4 - Rebecca Creedy
 5 - Chloe Jones
Open Ironman
 4 - Corey Jones
Open Ironwoman
 4 - Rebecca Creedy
Open Male IRB Surf Rescue
 6 - Mark Imrie, Bronson Slater, Bridget Peart
U19 Female Board Race
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Female Surf Race
 2 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironwoman
 2 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male Double Ski
 6 - Neil Gardner, Pierce Hardy

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 3  - Broadbeach SLSC
9 January 2010

Open Female Surf Boat
 5 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Oceans 38 Rnd 2 - North Burleigh SLSC
9/10 January 2010

Open Female Board Relay
 6 - Kelly-Ann Perkins, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Ski Relay
 4 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Board Race
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Taplin Relay
 6 - Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin, Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Ironwoman
 5 - Chloe Jones
U19 Female Board Race
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Female Surf Race
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

19th overall – 21 points

Masters Carnival - Alexandra Headland SLSC
16 January 2010

130+ Male Board Relay
 2 - Glen Forbes, Jon McKenzie, Steven Bacon
130+ Male Surf Team
 6 - Ross Robertson, Stephen Maitland OAM,
  Steven Bacon
130+ Male Taplin Relay
 6 - Craig Spender, Stephen Maitland OAM, 
 Steven Bacon
150+ Male Taplin Relay
 6 - Alan Macklin, Glen Forbes, Ross Robertson
55-59 Open Double Ski
 5 - John Buchanan, Stephen Maitland OAM
50-54 Open Double Ski
 4 - Craig Spender, Glen Forbes
35-39 Male Surf Board
 2 - Steven Bacon
35-39 Male Surf Race
 4 - Steven Bacon
50-54 Male Beach Flags
 3 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Beach Sprint
 6 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Board Race
 2 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Single Ski
 5 - Craig Spender
55-59 Ironman
 5 - Stephen Maitland OAM
60-64 Male Board Race
 3 - John Buchanan
55-59 Male Board Race
 6 - Stephen Maitland OAM
5-59 Male Surf Race
 4 - Stephen Maitland OAM
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Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 4 - Kawana Waters SLSC
16-17 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
 5 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware, 
 Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 6 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 
Reserve Grade Surf Boat
 6 - Greg Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Dan Dwyer, 
 Michael O’Kelly, Matthew Graham
Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
 1 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent,
  Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 5 - Redcliffe SLSC
23 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
 3 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
  Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Female Surf Boat
 3 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 6 - Mooloolaba SLSC
30-31 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware, 
 Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
 4 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent,
  Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

U15 to Open Carnival - Tugun SLSC
30/31 January 2010

Open Female Board Relay
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins, Rebecca Creedy, 
 Stephanie Cronin
U19 Double Ski
 3 - Neil Gardner, Pierce Hardy
U19 Female Board Race
 5 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Female Surf Race
 5 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironwoman
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male Single Ski
 5 - Pierce Hardy
U19 Male Ski Relay
 4 - Kieren Perkins, Neil Gardner, Pierce Hardy

16th overall – 23 points

ASRL Open - Wollongong City SLSC
5-7 February 2010

160yrs Masters Surf Boat
 2 - Jase Bean, Daniel Rolley, Jason Hague,
  Leonard Fox, Paul Skillen

Branch Champs (U15 to Open) - Noosa Heads SLSC
13 February 2010

Open Female Board Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 3 - Stephanie Cronin
 4 - Chloe Jones
Open Female Single Ski
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 5 - Chloe Jones
 6 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Surf Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
 4 - Chloe Jones
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Ironwoman
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 2 - Chloe Jones
 4 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Male Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
 4 - Cameron Smith
U17 Male Board Race
 1 - Cameron Smith
Open Male Single Ski
 5 - Corey Jones
U17 Male Single Ski
 6 - Cameron Smith
U19 Female Single Ski
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironman
 2 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Ironwoman
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male Board Race
 6 - Kieren Perkins
Open Female Board Relay
 1 - Chloe Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Board Rescue
 1 - Chloe Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins
 2 - Rebecca Creedy, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Double Ski
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Ski Relay
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin
Open Male Board Relay
 2 - Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins, Izaak Davis
Open Male Double Ski
 6 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones
Open Male Ski Relay
 4 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins
Open Mixed Double Ski
 3 - Chloe Jones, Corey Jones
U19/Open Female Taplin Relay
 1 - Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin, Rebecca Creedy
U19 Male Board Relay
 4 - Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis, Kieren Perkins
U19 Male Double Ski
 2 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins
U19 Mixed Double Ski
 3 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ski Relay
 4 - Cameron smith, Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins

4th overall – 150 points

Surf SportsSurf Sports Results

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 4 - Kawana Waters SLSC
16-17 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
5 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware, 
Michael Boulton, John McCahon

Open Female Surf Boat
6 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Reserve Grade Surf Boat
6 - Greg Bacon, Brian Pascoe, Dan Dwyer,
Michael O’Kelly, Matthew Graham

Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
1 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent,
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 5 - Redcliffe SLSC
23 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
3 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
 Michael Boulton, John McCahon

Open Female Surf Boat
3 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Aussiebum QLD Cup Rnd 6 - Mooloolaba SLSC
30-31 January 2010

Open Male Surf Boat
2 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware, 
Michael Boulton, John McCahon

Under 200yrs Masters Surf Boat
4 - Michael Bacon, Peter Laydon, Gregory Kent,
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n

U15 to Open Carnival - Tugun SLSC
30/31 January 2010

Open Female Board Relay
3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins, Rebecca Creedy, 
Stephanie Cronin

U19 Double Ski
3 - Neil Gardner, Pierce Hardy

U19 Female Board Race
5 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Female Surf Race
5 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Ironwoman
1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Male Single Ski
5 - Pierce Hardy

U19 Male Ski Relay
4 - Kieren Perkins, Neil Gardner, Pierce Hardy

16th overall – 23 points

ASRL Open - Wollongong City SLSC
5-7 February 2010

160yrs Masters Surf Boat
2 - Jase Bean, Daniel Rolley, Jason Hague,
 Leonard Fox, Paul Skillen

Branch Champs (U15 to Open) - Noosa Heads SLSC
13 February 2010

Open Female Board Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 3 - Stephanie Cronin
 4 - Chloe Jones
Open Female Single Ski
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 5 - Chloe Jones
 6 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Surf Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
 4 - Chloe Jones
 5 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Ironwoman
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
 2 - Chloe Jones
 4 - Stephanie Cronin
Open Male Board Race
 1 - Corey Jones
 4 - Cameron Smith
U17 Male Board Race
 1 - Cameron Smith
Open Male Single Ski
 5 - Corey Jones
U17 Male Single Ski
 6 - Cameron Smith
U19 Female Single Ski
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironman
 2 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Ironwoman
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male Board Race
 6 - Kieren Perkins
Open Female Board Relay
 1 - Chloe Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Board Rescue
 1 - Chloe Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins
 2 - Rebecca Creedy, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Double Ski
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Stephanie Cronin
Open Female Ski Relay
 1 - Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin
Open Male Board Relay
 2 - Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins, Izaak Davis
Open Male Double Ski
 6 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones
Open Male Ski Relay
 4 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones, Kieren Perkins
Open Mixed Double Ski
 3 - Chloe Jones, Corey Jones
U19/Open Female Taplin Relay
 1 - Chloe Jones, Stephanie Cronin, Rebecca Creedy
U19 Male Board Relay
 4 - Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis, Kieren Perkins
U19 Male Double Ski
 2 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins
U19 Mixed Double Ski
 3 - Carl Perkins Jnr, Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ski Relay
 4 - Cameron smith, Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins

4th overall – 150 points
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Branch Champs (Masters) - Mooloolaba SLSC
14 February 2010

50-54 Male Beach Flags
 5 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Beach Sprint
 6 - Glen Forbes
50-54 Male Board Race
 4 - Glen Forbes
35-39 Male Rescue Tube
 1 - Matthew Richards
 3 - Steven Bacon
50-54 Male Single Ski
 5 - Glen Forbes
35-39 Male Board Race
 3 - Steven Bacon
55-59 Ironman
 6 - Stephen Maitland OAM
55-59 Male Board Race
 5 - Stephen Maitland OAM
55-59 Male Surf Race
 4 - Stephen Maitland OAM
35-39 Male Double Ski
 5 - Matthew Richards, Steven Bacon
45-49 Male Double Ski
 5 - Alan Macklin, Stuart Cordingley
 6 - Jon McKenzie, Ross Robertson
50-54 Open Double Ski
 2 - Craig Spender, Glen Forbes
55-59 Open Double Ski
 4 - John Buchanan, Stephen Maitland OAM
130+ Male Ski Relay
 5 - Jon McKenzie, Ross Robertson, Steven Bacon
130+ Male Surf Teams
 4 - Matthew Richards, Stephen Maitland OAM,
  Steven Bacon
150+ Male Ski Relay
 6 - Alan Macklin, Craig Spender, Glen Forbes
170+ Open Board Relay
 3 - Glen Forbes, John Buchanan, 
 Stephen Maitland OAM
170+ Open Taplin Relay
 3 - Glen Forbes, John Buchanan, 
 Stephen Maitland OAM

10th overall – 55 points

Beach Carnival – Rnd 4
20 February 2010

U13 Mixed Beach Relay
 2 - Michael Brearley, Rachael Baartz, Sophie Larsen,  
 Thomas McNamara

Aussiebum QLD Cup Final 
Tugun SLSC
20-21 February 2010

Open Female Surf Boat
 5 - Michael Bacon, Sarah Stacey, Dimity Muller,   
 Jodarna Halkett-Hay, Kelly Stacey 

Qld State Champs (Masters) - Kurrawa SLSC
5 March 2010

130+ Male Board Relay
 4 - Glen Forbes, Stephen Maitland OAM, 
 Steven Bacon
130+ Male Taplin Relay

 6 - Glen Forbes, Stephen Maitland OAM,
  Steven Bacon
150+ Male Ski Relay
 5 - Alan Macklin, Craig Spender, Glen Forbes
35-39 Male Surf Race
 4 - Steven Bacon
50-54 Double Ski
 4 - Craig Spender, Glen Forbes
160+ Male Surf Boat
 2 - Michael Bacon, Michael O’Kelly, Gregory Kent,   
 Glen Cruickshank, James Griffi n
 4 - Jase Bean, Daniel Rolley, Jason Hague,
  Leonard Fox, Paul Skillen

22nd overall – 20 points

Qld State Champs (U15 to Open) - Kurrawa SLSC
6/7 March 2010

Open Female Single Ski
 2 - Rebecca Creedy
Open Female Surf Race
 1 - Rebecca Creedy
Open Female Taplin Relay
 3 - Rebecca Creedy, Kelly-Ann Perkins,
  Stephanie Cronin
Open Ironman
 1 - Corey Jones
Open Ironwoman
 2 - Rebecca Creeedy
Open Lifesaver Relay
 3 - Cameron Smith, Corey Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins,   
 Carl Perkins Jnr, Michael Bacon, 
 Ban Canniffe, James Ware, John McCahon, 
 Michael Boulton
Open Male 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kieren Perkins
Open Male Surf Boat
 3 - Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe, James Ware,
  Michael Boulton, John McCahon
Open Male Surf Race
 2 - Corey Jones
U17 Male Board Rescue
 6 - Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis
U19 Female Board Race
 3 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Female Surf Race
 5 - Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironman
 6 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Ski Relay
 5 - Cameron Smith, Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins

10th overall – 55 points

Australian Champs (U15 to Open) - Kurrawa SLSC
18-21 March 2010

U19 Male 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kieren Perkins
U19 Female 2km Beach Run
 1 - Kelly-Ann Perkins

* All water events were cancelled from Friday onwards after 
the tragic death of competitor Saxon Bird
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U11-U14 Branch Champs - Dicky Beach SLSC
27-28 March 2010

U11 Ironman
 6 - Thomas Jeffries
U11 Male Cameron Relay
 6 - Benjamin Sheppard, Jacob Hunter, 
 Michael Cuttler, Thomas Jeffries
U11 Male Surf Teams
 5 - Benjamin Sheppard, Jacob Hunter, 
 Thomas Ferguson, Thomas Jeffries
U12 Female Board Relay
 4 - Jessica Hoskin, Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen
U12 Female Cameron Relay
 4 - Katelyn Lamont, Madeleine Fissenden, 
 Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen
U12 Female Surf Teams
 5 - Eliza Christiansen, Katelyn Lamont, 
 Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen
U12 Ironwoman
 3- Paige Wilson
U12 Male Beach Flags
 5-  Michael Brearley
U12 Male Beach Relay
 6-  Ben Thomas, Michael Brearley, Patrick Defries,   
 Rory Singleton
U12 Male Beach Sprint
 1- Patrick Defries
 5- Michael Brearley
U12 Male Board Relay
 6- Ben Thomas, Nelson Anderson, Rory Singleton
U12 Male Cameron Relay
 4- Michael Brearley, Nelson Anderson, 
 Patrick Defries, Rory Singleton
U12 Female Beach Flags
 4- Laura Cartwright
U13 Female Surf Teams
 5- Abbey Bates, Amy Thelning, Katelyn Lamont,   
 Laura Cartwright
U13 Male Surf Race
 4-  Nicholas Jeffries
U13 Male Surf Teams
 4- Cameron Taylor, Clayton Ryan, Nicholas Jeffries,  
 Thomas McNamara

10th overall – 42 points

U10 Branch Champs - Dicky Beach SLSC
28 March 2010

U10 Female Beach Sprint
 3 -  Georgia Russell
U10 Male Beach Flags
 1  - Alex Innes
 
Qld State Champs (U11-U14) - Emu Park SLSC
16-18 April 2010
 
U12 Ironwoman
 6 -  Paige Wilson

38th place – 1 point

Kellogg’s Nutri Grain
Ironman Series
 
Round 1 - Kurrawa SLSC
16 January 2010

 5 - Corey Jones
 10 -  Rebecca Creedy
 16 -  Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 2 - Kurrawa SLSC
17 January 2010

 16 -  Corey Jones
 12  - Rebecca Creedy
 18  - Kelly-Ann Perkins
 
Round 3 - Alex Headland SLSC
6 February 2010

 3 -  Corey Jones
 7 - Rebecca Creedy
 20  - Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 4 - Alex Headland SLSC

 7 - February 2010
 8 - Corey Jones
 6 -  Rebecca Creedy
 10 -  Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 5 - North Cronulla SLSC
21 February 2010

 3 -  Corey Jones
 8 -  Rebecca Creedy
 
Overall

 5 - Corey Jones
 7 -  Rebecca Creedy
 19  - Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 1 Ocean Roar IRB Series  - Bribie Island SLSC
15 May 2010
 
30+Years IRB Surf Rescue
 5 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Kristina Brown
30+ Years IRB Teams Rescue
 2 -  Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Peter Hoogvliet,   
 John Keller, Karlee Bryant, Shona McClelland
30+ Years IRB Tube Rescue
 2 -  Peter Hoogvliet, Mark Imrie, Carl Perkins Jnr 
Open Male IRB Surf Rescue
 6 -  Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Shona McClelland
Open Male IRB Teams Rescue
 5 - Lance Hipkin, Carl Perkins Jnr, Bronson Slater,   
 Mark Imrie, Karlee Bryant, Tamara Hoogvliet

 8th overall - 15 points

Round 2 Ocean Roar IRB Series - Miami SLSC
29/30 May 2010

30+ Years IRB Mass Rescue
 2 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus,   
 Karlee Bryant
30+ Years IRB Surf Rescue
 4 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus
30+ Years IRB Teams Rescue
 2 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Graham,   
 John Keller, Amy Blokkeerus, Karlee Bryant

Open Male IRB Teams Rescue

3  Lance Hipkin, Carl Perkins Jnr, Daniel Creedy, James 
Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus, Bridget Peart

8th overall – 17 points

Surf SportsSurf Sports Results

U11-U14 Branch Champs - Dicky Beach SLSC
27-28 March 2010

U11 Ironman
6 - Thomas Jeffries

U11 Male Cameron Relay
6 - Benjamin Sheppard, Jacob Hunter, 
Michael Cuttler, Thomas Jeffries

U11 Male Surf Teams
5 - Benjamin Sheppard, Jacob Hunter,
Thomas Ferguson, Thomas Jeffries

U12 Female Board Relay
4 - Jessica Hoskin, Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen

U12 Female Cameron Relay
4 - Katelyn Lamont, Madeleine Fissenden,
Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen

U12 Female Surf Teams
5 - Eliza Christiansen, Katelyn Lamont, 
Paige Wilson, Sophie Larsen

U12 Ironwoman
3- Paige Wilson

U12 Male Beach Flags
5-  Michael Brearley

U12 Male Beach Relay
6-  Ben Thomas, Michael Brearley, Patrick Defries,   
Rory Singleton

U12 Male Beach Sprint
1- Patrick Defries
5- Michael Brearley

U12 Male Board Relay
6- Ben Thomas, Nelson Anderson, Rory Singleton

U12 Male Cameron Relay
4- Michael Brearley, Nelson Anderson, 
Patrick Defries, Rory Singleton

U12 Female Beach Flags
4- Laura Cartwright

U13 Female Surf Teams
5- Abbey Bates, Amy Thelning, Katelyn Lamont,   
Laura Cartwright

U13 Male Surf Race
4-  Nicholas Jeffries

U13 Male Surf Teams
4- Cameron Taylor, Clayton Ryan, Nicholas Jeffries,  
Thomas McNamara

10th overall – 42 points

U10 Branch Champs - Dicky Beach SLSC
28 March 2010

U10 Female Beach Sprint
3 -  Georgia Russell

U10 Male Beach Flags
1  - Alex Innes

Qld State Champs (U11-U14) - Emu Park SLSC
16-18 April 2010

pp

U12 Ironwoman
6 -  Paige Wilson

38th place – 1 point

Kellogg’s Nutri Grain
Ironman Series

gggg

Round 1 - Kurrawa SLSC
16 January 2010

5 - Corey Jones
10 -  Rebecca Creedy

Round 2 - Kurrawa SLSC
17 January 2010

 16 -  Corey Jones
 12  - Rebecca Creedy
 18  - Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 3 - Alex Headland SLSC
6 February 2010

 3 -  Corey Jones
 7 - Rebecca Creedy
 20  - Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 4 - Alex Headland SLSC

 7 - February 2010
 8 - Corey Jones
 6 -  Rebecca Creedy
 10 -  Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 5 - North Cronulla SLSC
21 February 2010

 3 -  Corey Jones
 8 -  Rebecca Creedy

Overall

 5 - Corey Jones
 7 -  Rebecca Creedy
 19  - Kelly-Ann Perkins

Round 1 Ocean Roar IRB Series  - Bribie Island SLSC
15 May 2010

30+Years IRB Surf Rescue
 5 - Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller, Kristina Brown
30+ Years IRB Teams Rescue
 2 -  Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Peter Hoogvliet,   
 John Keller, Karlee Bryant, Shona McClelland
30+ Years IRB Tube Rescue
 2 -  Peter Hoogvliet, Mark Imrie, Carl Perkins Jnr 
Open Male IRB Surf Rescue
 6 -  Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Shona McClelland
Open Male IRB Teams Rescue
 5 - Lance Hipkin, Carl Perkins Jnr, Bronson Slater,   
 Mark Imrie, Karlee Bryant, Tamara Hoogvliet

 8th overall - 15 points

Round 2 Ocean Roar IRB Series - Miami SLSC
29/30 May 2010

30+ Years IRB Mass Rescue
 2 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus,   
 Karlee Bryant
30+ Years IRB Surf Rescue
 4 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus
30+ Years IRB Teams Rescue
 2 - Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Rebecca Graham,  
 John Keller, Amy Blokkeerus, Karlee Bryant

Open Male IRB Teams Rescue

3  Lance Hipkin, Carl Perkins Jnr, Daniel Creedy, James 
Creedy, Amy Blokkeerus, Bridget Peart

8th overall – 17 points

Surf SportsSurf Sports Junior Activities

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES
 
This year our nipper numbers are at a huge 355 members. Thanks to you all for being part of this long and incredible season.
Congratulation to our Junior Club Captains Sinéad and Bronson thanks for a great season. Thankyou also to the rest of the 
U14s for all your help with water safety, we hope you continue on the good work in the senior ranks.

To all our Age Managers, new and old, Thank you for your time, effort and sanity, without you Nippers would not be possible. 
I’m sure the kids and parents appreciate all you do. To the water safety, thanks for your many hours in the water, keeping 
the kids safe, encouraging them and helping them with new techniques. Thanks to Cheryl for making sure we all were regis-
tered and thanks to Anne Twomey for always making sure we have uniforms, it must be lonely up in the uniform shop every 
Sunday.

Nipper Sundays have been a great success, thanks to Donna, Jo and Nova, our Queens of the Canteen and thanks to the very 
hard working Jonesy on the BBQ. Without you all there every week I’m sure we would all go hungry. Nippers couldn’t run on a 
Sunday with out the beach being set up, Thanks to Baz, Peter Nipperess and your band of merry men for all your early morn-
ings on the beach.

This year we have had a Sunday Nipper format change to include a beach coach- Rob Daniec, a swim coach- Steve Ferguson 
and a board coach- Neil Anderson. This has been very successful with the children who don’t come to weekly training getting 
a little more coaching on a Sunday, thus enjoying nippers more and getting much more out of the season. Thankyou to Rhett 
and Jeff for all you have done to make this season so great, as always your coaching has given the children valuable skills 
and more confi dence in themselves. Our children were challenged more and have learnt more this year thanks to this entire 
coaching staff.

Points Days were a hit for the kids, competing against each other rather than other clubs makes for healthy competition 
and helps when the children are in carnivals. Congratulations to our Age Champions (results published on the Surf Sports 
Results page). Thanks you Parents for all your help in the organisation of these days.
This year we started, what we hope to be an annual thing- We had a joint nipper Sunday with the Kawana Nippers. This was 
a lot of fun, it allowed the kids to compete in a friendly atmosphere and make some new inter club friendships. Thanks to 
Wayne Collie (Rhett’s Dad) for organising this and Thanks for the Kawana Nippers for coming, see you at your beach next 
season.

We have been well represented at Carnivals this year; attendance through all age groups has been strong. The children’s 
enthusiasm has been at an all time high, thanks to the parents for getting the kids to the carnival and the age managers for 
their hours of standing on the beach, watering and encouraging the kids, and just keeping them where they need to be. Thank 
you all, children, parents and age managers, for representing our club in such a sportsman like way. 
None of us could go to a carnival if it wasn’t for the gargantuan efforts of Cheryl deMalmanche. Thankyou Cheryl for every-
thing you have done, your job is a very hard one, keeping us all organised and enduring the constant changes.
To our multitude of Team managers, thanks for all the organising you do for us at carnivals, tents, boards, team meetings 
and managers meeting, you make it easier for us all to go to the carnivals.

Our biggest attendance at a carnival was probably the Branch Carnival at Dicky Beach. The children did very well and com-
peted in the true spirit of lifesaving. Well Done. Thanks To Tamara and Brendan Sheppard for their kind sponsorship which 
provided rashies for all the competitors. We had a lot of comments on how great we looked as a team and the kids loved the 
rashies.

States at Emu Park was a long way for our 5 competitors to travel. Congratulations Benjamin Sheppard, Paige Wilson, Kate-
lyn Lamont, Madeleine Fissenden and Patrick Defries for your huge efforts, you did us proud.
The Teams carnival at Mets this year was regarded as one of the best run carnivals of the season. Thanks to Donna, Jo, Baz 
and Steve and all the Workforce, Thank you all for your many hours of work, it is safe to say we will be looking forward to 
doing it again next year. This carnival is a great fundraiser for the Nippers. On that note, I would like to thank all the nipper 
families for your support of all the fundraising events at the club this season, the money raised will go towards equipment 
for our kids next year.
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Surf SportsSurf Sports Junior Activities

Nipper camp was, again this season, a massive success, our largest numbers ever. Thank you Rhett, this is a highlight of 
the season for kids, they start talking about the next one just as camp fi nishes. All the children improve their skills and 
confi dence as well as making fi rm friendships that we believe will last a lifetime. Thanks to the water safety, cooks, food 
preparers, drivers and den parents for helping this week run as smooth as possible. Thank you Jackie Fyten for organising, 
shopping for and cooking all the yummy food that kept us going. Thanks to Jenny and Mark Singleton for taking a record of 
the camp in pictures, Love the Mankini.

Our fi nal get together for the season was the Nipper Breakup and trophy day. A great day was had by all at the Caloundra 
Aquatic Centre. Thanks to Jackie for organising the trophies and the food with Donna. Thanks also for Tamara and Brendan 
for donating the Slushies and the Hot Dogs. Congratulations to all our trophy winners you are well deserved. (The list of 
trophies can be found the Members Recognition page here in this report) Thanks to all of Rhett’s senior squad for coming 
along and helping to make the day a memorable one for the kids. Congrats to Corey Jones for winning our inaugural Fruit 
Loops Challenge.

Thank you Nippers, you have grow remarkably this year in Life Saving, your skills, knowledge, confi dence and friendships 
will be with you for life. See you all back for another fun fi lled season in September.
Thank you Steve for your time, energy, knowledge and passion, you did a great job. We all appreciate it.

Dale Dow 
Acting Junior Activities Coordinator.

Nipper camp was, again this season, a massive success, our largest numbers ever. Thank you Rhett, this is a highlight of
the season for kids, they start talking about the next one just as camp fi nishes. All the children improve their skills and 
confi dence as well as making fi rm friendships that we believe will last a lifetime. Thanks to the water safety, cooks, food
preparers, drivers and den parents for helping this week run as smooth as possible. Thank you Jackie Fyten for organising,
shopping for and cooking all the yummy food that kept us going. Thanks to Jenny and Mark Singleton for taking a record of
the camp in pictures, Love the Mankini.

Our fi nal get together for the season was the Nipper Breakup and trophy day. A great day was had by all at the Caloundra
Aquatic Centre. Thanks to Jackie for organising the trophies and the food with Donna. Thanks also for Tamara and Brendan 
for donating the Slushies and the Hot Dogs. Congratulations to all our trophy winners you are well deserved. (The list of 
trophies can be found the Members Recognition page here in this report) Thanks to all of Rhett’s senior squad for coming 
along and helping to make the day a memorable one for the kids. Congrats to Corey Jones for winning our inaugural Fruit
Loops Challenge.

Thank you Nippers, you have grow remarkably this year in Life Saving, your skills, knowledge, confi dence and friendships 
will be with you for life. See you all back for another fun fi lled season in September.
Thank you Steve for your time, energy, knowledge and passion, you did a great job. We all appreciate it.

Dale Dow
Acting Junior Activities Coordinator.

Surf SportsSurf Sports Junior Activities

Most improved  
   
Under 8 Male 
Zachary Bachels  
Under 8 Female
Courtney Callaghan 
Under 9 Male 
Oliver Mash  
Under 9 Female
Eliza Langby  
Under 10 Male
Ethan Smallwood 
Under 10 Female
Lilly Graves  
Under 11 Male  
Jacob Hunter  
Under 11 Female  
Samayha Cunningham 
Under 12 Male  
Timothy Boscoe  
Under 12 Female  
Eliza Christensen 
Under 13 Male  
Thomas McNamara 
Under 13 Female  
Laura Cartwright  
Under 14 Female  
Maddison Hoskins 

Lifesaver Award  
   
Under 8   
Tara Fissenden  
Under 9   
April Sweet  
Under 10   
William Robertson 
Under 11   
Chloe Bounty  
Under 12   
Leon Battaglene  
Under 13   
Ben de Malmanche
 
Gorman Family Trophy
Patrick Defries   
            
Les Steers Trophy
Paige Wilson   

Senior Club Award
Sinead Anderson   

Hamburger Award
Barry Thomas
Nova Thomas
Jo-Anne McDonald

Club Person of the 
Season Award
Jessica Hoskins

Phillips Family 
Long Service Award
Bronson Dow
Courtney Daniec
Lillie Batchelor

Water Safety 
Recognition
Neil Anderson
Karen Bray
Brian Dreves
Stephen Ferguson
James Fissenden
Adam Graves
Keiron Jeffries
Louise Jefferies
Gregory Roberts
Trevor Thelning

Junior Age
Champions
   
Under 8 Male 
Ist Aiden Will 
2nd Flynn Graves
3rd Dylan Roberts

Under 8 Female
1st Madeline Brearley 
2nd Hayley Sugden 
3rd Alanna Murphy

Under 9 Male 
1st Max Helion  
2nd Daniel Cuttler            
3rd Darcy Schostakowski

Under 9 Female 
1st Grace Breen            
2nd Emma Williams & 
Georgia Williams 
3rd April Sweet 
           
Under 10 Male 
1st Jack Fissenden 
2nd Alex Innes  
3rd Hunter Kruz

Under 10 Female 
1st Geogria Russell 
2nd Freya Kettle  
3rd Amie Thomas

Under 11 Male 
1st Thomas Jefferies & 
Thomas Ferguson  
2nd Jacob Hunter 
3rd Benjamin Sheppard 

Under 11 Female 
1st Chloe Bounty  
2nd Sophie Conway 
3rd Abbey Ryan

Under 12 Male 
1st Rory Singleton 
2nd Nelson Anderson 
3rd Patrick Defries

Under 12 Female 
1st Paige Wilson  
2nd Katelyn Lamont 
3rd Sophie Larsen

Under 13 Male 
1st Nicholas Jefferies 
2nd Thomas McNamara 
3rd Cameron Taylor

Under 13 Female 
1st Abbey Bates  
2nd Laura Cartwright 
3rd Stephanie Schwenke
U14 Male 
1st Bronson Dow  
U14 Female 
1st Maddison Hoskins 
2nd Sinead Anderson 
3rd Lillie Batchelor
Club Championships
Friday 3rd May 2010

Under 15 Female 
Swim – Emily Taylor
Board - Emily Taylor
Sprint – Emily Taylor
Ironwoman – Emily Taylor
Age Champion – Emily Taylor

Under 17 Male  
Swim – Izaak Davis
Board - Cameron Smith
Ski – Cameron Smith
Sprint – Cameron Smith
Flags – Neil Gardner
Ironman – Izaak Davis
Age Champion 
– Cameron Smith

Under 17 Female             
Swim – Karlee Bryant
Board – Karlee Bryant
Sprint – Karlee Bryant
Ironwoman – Karlee Bryant
Age Champion 
– Karlee Bryant

Under 19 Male                 
Swim – Kieren Perkins
Board – Kieren Perkins
Ski – Carl Perkins Jnr
Sprint – Kieren Perkins
Flags – Julian Watson
Ironman – Kieren Perkins
Age Champion
 – Kieren Perkins

Under 19 Female       
Swim – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Board – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Ski – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Sprint – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Flags – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Ironwoman 
– Kelly-Ann Perkins
Age Champion 
– Kelly-Ann Perkins

30-39 Male   
Swim – Steve Bacon 
Board – Steve Bacon
Ski – Steve Bacon
Sprint – Michael Bacon
Flags – Michael Bacon
Ironman – Steve Bacon
Age Champion – Steve Bacon

30-39 Female   
Swim – Tamara Shepherd
Age Champion
 – Tamara Shepherd

40+ Male           
Swim – Jeffrey Morris
Board – Glen Forbes
Ski – Craig Spender
Sprint – Peter Laydon
Flags – Craig Spender
Ironman – Jeffrey Morris
Age Champion
 – Jeffrey Morris

40+ Female  
Swim – Sue Murray
Sprint – Elizabeth Dawes
Flags – Elizabeth Dawes
Age Champion
 – Elizabeth Dawes

Open Male  
Swim – Corey Jones
Board – Cameron Smith
Ski – Carl Perkins Jnr
Sprint – Cameron Smith
Flags – Corey Jones
Open Ironman – Corey Jones
Age Champion – Corey Jones

Open Female       
Swim – Rebecca Creedy
Board – Kelly-Ann Perkins
Ski – Rebecca Creedy
Sprint – Rebecca Creedy
Flags – Rebecca Creedy
Open Ironwoman 
– Rebecca Creedy
Age Champion 
– Rebecca Creedy
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Category 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 05/06 6/07/ 07/08 08/09 09/10
Life Member 20 21 21 22 22 22 22 25 25 24
Active Senior 149 113 98 78 73 87 95 104 113 116
Active Junior 41 28 31 32 29 23 17 28 24 19
Active Cadet 18 19 16 19 17 33 32 25 38 31
Active Reserve 6 5 5 6 7 6 5 6 8 9
Long Service 19 13 22 20 19 22 18 20 22 25
Award 19 33 19 17 19 15 13 12 11 22
Nipper 228 212 189 147 138 191 264 301 317 355
Associate 269 256 216 190 187 183 263 310 311 314
Past Active 3 14 5 8 6 5 8 9
Probationary/Other 58 17 11 0 5 1 8 20 20 6
Total 827 717 631 545 521 591 743 856 897 930

Active Cadet
Total: 31
Niki Blokkeerus
Ryan Boscoe
Mikaela Bray
Kristina Brown
Karlee Bryant
Tegan Cronau
Siobhan Crossan
Izaak Davis
Thomas Dow
Eliza Dreves
Christopher Hampton
Charlotte-Amelia Jackson
Benjamin Jeffries
Simon Kay
Alice Llewelyn
Simon McFadyen
Adam Nelson
Brady Ovenden
Bridget Peart
Colton Pleass
Sarah Rowley
Kirby Schwenke
Lachlan Short
Cameron Smith
Cameron Sneesby
Mitchell Stokes
Emily Taylor
Georgina Thomason
Tiah Twomey
David Van Tilburg
Steven Yule

Active Junior
Total: 19
Jacob Bates
Ashleigh Canov
Neil Gardner
Matthew Gilliman
Tasmin Henare
Keagan Hoskin
Sam Llewelyn
Grant Martin

Isaiah Nelson
Georgina Overton
Lauren Overton
Kyle Parker
Thomas Peart
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kieren Perkins
Carl Perkins Jnr
Teigan Slater
Julian Watson
Andew Yule

Active Senior
Total: 116
Karen Altmann
Neil Anderson
Phillip Ashworth
Kyle Austin
Steven Bacon
Rachel Barber
Kerry-Ann Barlow
Carly Bell
William Blanck
Amy Blokkeerus
Cathy Bond
Michael Boulton
Karen Bray
Darren Bull
Karen Bull
Jan Burdekin
Gustave Burguet
Grant Callaghan
Ben Canniffe
James Chisholm
Rebecca Creedy
Dennis Croft
Stephanie Cronin
Robert Daniec
Troy Davis
William Davis
Elizabeth Dawes
Christopher Dawson
Steve Dick
Brian Dreves

Carla Dreyer
David Dyer
Aleisha Edwards
Bruce Edwards
Stephen Ferguson
Fiona Fewtrell
James Fissenden
Kerrie Fissenden
Matthew Graham
Rebecca Graham
Adam Graves
James Griffi n
Jodarna Halkett-Hay
Pierce Hardy
Robert Hastie
Bryce Hertslet
Peter Hickey
Tanya Hicks
Lance Hipkin
Jessie Hoogvliet
Damian Hooper
Mark Imrie
Dai Jackson
Kieron Jeffries
Louise Jeffries
Chloe Jones
Zane Jones
John Keller
Drew Llewelyn
Corey Macklin
Kara Macklin
Stephen Maitland OAM
Stephen Martin
Gabriella Matters
Josh Maurice
Peter Maurice
John Mccahon
Shona McClelland
Michael McDonald
Jon McKenzie
David McNamara
Paul Mullens
Dimity Muller
Rachael Murdoch

Anthony Murphy
Heather Murray
Colin Myers
Ray Nelson
Stefano Pagliai
Carl Perkins Snr
Josie Pike
Lachlan Pollard
Shane Punter
Sharon Punter
Gregory Roberts
Judith Robertson
Laura Robertson
Ross Robertson
Daniel Rolley
Paula Ryan
Anna Salkeld
Fred Schwenke
Paul Seto
Tamara Sheppard
Michael Skillen
Tamara Skok
Bronson Slater
Jayson Smits
Craig Spender
Matthias Sperka
Todd Spurr
Kelly Stacey
Sarah Stacey
Nathan Steer
Michael Stewart
Emi Terada
Trevor Thelning
Michael Tierney
Jemma Tresise
Wayne Walker
Warren Waples
James Ware
Allan Webster
Darryl Webster
Tracey Webster
Craig Wells

our membersour members Listed Categories

Our Members - Membership Analysis - 2000-2001- to - 2009-2010
Category 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 05/06 6/07/ 07/08 08/09 09/10
Life Member 20 21 21 22 22 22 22 25 25 24
Active Senior 149 113 98 78 73 87 95 104 113 116
Active Junior 41 28 31 32 29 23 17 28 24 19
Active Cadet 18 19 16 19 17 33 32 25 38 31
Active Reserve 6 5 5 6 7 6 5 6 8 9
Long Service 19 13 22 20 19 22 18 20 22 25
Award 19 33 19 17 19 15 13 12 11 22
Nipper 228 212 189 147 138 191 264 301 317 355
Associate 269 256 216 190 187 183 263 310 311 314
Past Active 3 14 5 8 6 5 8 9
Probationary/Othery 58 17 11 0 5 1 8 20 20 6
Total 827 717 631 545 521 591 743 856 897 930

Active Cadet
Total: 31
Niki Blokkeerus
Ryan Boscoe
Mikaela Bray
Kristina Brown
Karlee Bryant
Tegan Cronau
Siobhan Crossan
Izaak Davis
Thomas Dow
Eliza Dreves
Christopher Hampton
Charlotte-Amelia Jackson
Benjamin Jeffries
Simon Kay
Alice Llewelyn
Simon McFadyen
Adam Nelson
Brady Ovenden
Bridget Peart
Colton Pleass
Sarah Rowley
Kirby Schwenke
Lachlan Short
Cameron Smith
Cameron Sneesby
Mitchell Stokes
Emily Taylor
Georgina Thomason
Tiah Twomey
David Van Tilburg
Steven Yule

Active Junior
Total: 19
Jacob Bates
Ashleigh Canov
Neil Gardner
Matthew Gilliman
Tasmin Henare
Keagan Hoskin
Sam Llewelyn
Grant Martin

Isaiah Nelson
Georgina Overton
Lauren Overton
Kyle Parker
Thomas Peart
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kieren Perkins
Carl Perkins Jnr
Teigan Slater
Julian Watson
Andew Yule

Active Senior
Total: 116
Karen Altmann
Neil Anderson
Phillip Ashworth
Kyle Austin
Steven Bacon
Rachel Barber
Kerry-Ann Barlow
Carly Bell
William Blanck
Amy Blokkeerus
Cathy Bond
Michael Boulton
Karen Bray
Darren Bull
Karen Bull
Jan Burdekin
Gustave Burguet
Grant Callaghan
Ben Canniffe
James Chisholm
Rebecca Creedy
Dennis Croft
Stephanie Cronin
Robert Daniec
Troy Davis
William Davis
Elizabeth Dawes
Christopher Dawson
Steve Dick
Brian Dreves

Carla Dreyer
David Dyer
Aleisha Edwards
Bruce Edwards
Stephen Ferguson
Fiona Fewtrell
James Fissenden
Kerrie Fissenden
Matthew Graham
Rebecca Graham
Adam Graves
James Griffi n
Jodarna Halkett-Hay
Pierce Hardy
Robert Hastie
Bryce Hertslet
Peter Hickey
Tanya Hicks
Lance Hipkin
Jessie Hoogvliet
Damian Hooper
Mark Imrie
Dai Jackson
Kieron Jeffries
Louise Jeffries
Chloe Jones
Zane Jones
John Keller
Drew Llewelyn
Corey Macklin
Kara Macklin
Stephen Maitland OAM
Stephen Martin
Gabriella Matters
Josh Maurice
Peter Maurice
John Mccahon
Shona McClelland
Michael McDonald
Jon McKenzie
David McNamara
Paul Mullens
Dimity Muller
Rachael Murdoch

Anthony Murphy
Heather Murray
Colin Myers
Ray Nelson
Stefano Pagliai
Carl Perkins Snr
Josie Pike
Lachlan Pollard
Shane Punter
Sharon Punter
Gregory Roberts
Judith Robertson
Laura Robertson
Ross Robertson
Daniel Rolley
Paula Ryan
Anna Salkeld
Fred Schwenke
Paul Seto
Tamara Sheppard
Michael Skillen
Tamara Skok
Bronson Slater
Jayson Smits
Craig Spender
Matthias Sperka
Todd Spurr
Kelly Stacey
Sarah Stacey
Nathan Steer
Michael Stewart
Emi Terada
Trevor Thelning
Michael Tierney
Jemma Tresise
Wayne Walker
Warren Waples
James Ware
Allan Webster
Darryl Webster
Tracey Webster
Craig Wells

Our Members - Membership Analysis - 2000-2001- to - 2009-2010

Our membersOur members Membership Analysis

Life Member
Total: 24
Blake Andrews
Graham Archdall
Dennis Brooker
John Buchanan
Bruce Campbell MBE
Stuart Cordingley
Ron Dittmann
Alastair Duncan
Desmond Dwyer OAM
Glen Forbes
Geoffrey Hardcastle
Noel Heywood
Thora Hunt
Norman Irvine
Joe Irwin 
Jeffrey Morris
Kenneth O’Connell
Peter Otago
Rosanne Otago
Simon Richards
Bruce Richter
Colin Roughsedge
Robert Skillen
John Thurtell 

Long Service
Total: 25
Jase Bean
Rhett  Collie
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy
Nicole Creedy
Iain Duncan
Daniel Dwyer
Timothy Dwyer
Leonard Fox
Jason  Hague
Adam Hammersley
Luke Haseler
Peter Hoogvliet
Gregory Kent
Peter Laydon
Alan Macklin
Margaret Mancini
Byron Mills
Brian Pascoe
Kirsten Phillips
Andrew Richards
Matthew Richards
Robert Schwartz
Barbara Seaward
Paul Skillen
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our membersour members Listed Categories

Past Active
Total: 9 
Peter Cannon
Monica Cook
Bryan Costigan
Cathy Dick
Peter Maitland
Robert Maitland
Dennis Rowley
Richard Smith
Chicquita Wodhams

Probationary
Total: 6
Ellie Cox
Samuel Jeffries
Camerom McFadyen
Jennifer McFadyen
Shirin Myers
Maddison Williams

Reserve Active
Total: 9
Gregory Bacon
Michael Bacon
Kay Cordingley
Glen Cruickshank
Tamara Hoogvliet
Corey Jones
Nicholas Lindley
Michael O’Kelly
Barry Thomas

Award Member
Total: 22
John Barlow
Denise Boyd
Garry Brockenshire
Isaac Cox
Sheridan Creedy
Ronald Davidson OAM
Samantha de Melmanche
Kerri Dick
Melita Downey-Watson
Beatrice Fellows
Mark Gregg
Wendy Hall
Anthony Heugh
Jennine Heymer
Debra Hoogvliet
Paul Hutchins
Debbie Jones
Jo-Anne McDonald
Jeannine Meijer
Kim Morland
Brendan Sheppard
Tamara Sheppard

Associate Member
Total: 314
Bob Abbot
Susan Adams
Elizabeth Anderson
Fiona Anderson
Sylvia Andre
Graham Andrews
Jeffrey Angus
Paris Arden
Craig Arkell
Peta Arkell
Veronica Arnott
Peter Baartz
Tanya Baartz
Andrea Bacon
Melissa Bacon
Tina Bacon
Susan Barnett
Christine Bates
Gail Battaglene
Helen Beasley
Amanda Benson
Grant Benson
Shelley Birch
Suzanne Bishop
Kay Blokkeerus
Mark Blokkeerus
Greg Blumke
Andrew Boscoe
Michelle Bounty
Paul Bounty
Paul Boyd
Justin Brawn
Laura Brawn
Jill Brearley
Daniel Breen
Michelle Brennan
David Brennand
Shelagh Brennand
Mark Brockwell
Sue Brockwell
Angela Brodrick
Craig Brodrick
Majella Brogan
Martin Brogan
Colin Brooks
Robyn Brooks
Sharon Brown
Craig Browning
Leanne Bryant
Simone Burridge
Peter Campbell
Caroline Canov
Lou Canov
Amanda Cartwright
Timothy Cartwright
Glen Christiansen

Kristie Clark Peoples
Julie Collins-Moore
Alana Condon
Christine Conway
John Conway
Sharon Coombe- Blumke 
Jeff  Coote
John Costin
Nicola Costin
Jeanette Cotter
Paul Cotter
Adam Cunningham
Allen Cuttler
Marie-Louise Cuttler
Marianne Daniec
Samantha Daniels
Kim Davis
Nicole Davis
Vicki Davis
Robert Dawson
Cheryl de Malmanche
Leigh de Wit
Anthony Defries
Shane Dekoster
Nicholas Dennis
Patricia Dennis
Jillian Dickson
Julian Dickson
Samantha Douglas
Dale Dow
Lenore Dow
Mark Dowling 
Georgia Downes
Peter Downes
Nicole Doyle
Megan Dreves
Mark Egan
Renae Egan
Dale English
Kevin Evans
Christi Favor
Geoffrey Feeley
Yvonne Feeley
Baie Ferguson
Libby Ferguson
Lorelle Fisher
Margaret Fletcher
Roger Flood
Venessa Fraser
Luke Fry
Jacqueline Fyten
David Gaffney
Gayle Gaffney
Angela Gagliardo
Leanne Galvin
Paul Galvin
Erin Geange
James Gibson

Cory Goddard
David Gole
Christopher Goninon
Terri-Ann Goninon
Leigh Graver
Terence Graver
Wendy Graves
Dan Greentree
Vanessa Greentree
Ben Gross
Sian Gross
Jennifer Hall
Peter Hall
Jacki Harle
Bradley Helion
Melissa Henare
Robyn Henare
Roy Henzell
Lynelle Hertslet
Alicia Herzog
Donna Hey
Sharyn Hill
Julianne Hoey
Melinda Hooper
Michael Hopkins
Annette Hoskin
Richard Hoskin
Jason Hunter
Louise Hunter
Simon Hutton
Virginia Hutton
Fiona Innes
Mark Innes
Melanie Innes
Marcus Jaboor
Claire Jackson
Gary Jones
Vanessa Joseph
Graeme Kaye
Allison Keeton
Stuart Keeton
Imogen Kettle
Michael Kettle
Melinda Klein
Dean Kurz
Helene Kurz
David Lahey
Julian Lamont
Angela Larsen
Nicole Latham
Randall Latham
Marina Lauchs
Cheryl Lawrence
Steven Lawrence
Sarah Lear
Dean Leary
Kylie Leary
Di Levack

Tracey Llewelyn
Gary Lord
Frances Maitland
Beverley Manuel
Lee Marshall
Natasha Marshall
Anthony Martin
Michelle Martin
Megan Mash
Stuart Mash
Harvey May
Mark McArdle
Susan McDonald
Heather McDuff
Neil McDuff
Paul McFadyen
Darren McGaughran
Penny McGaughran
Brendan McJannett
Michael McKean
Patricia McKean
Lorelei McMahon
Dean McMaster
Andy McNeil
Susan Mildern
Ken Mitchell
Cassandra Mogg
Adam Moore
Trent Moorman
Kelly Murphy
Linda Myers
Mandy Neale
Brett Newsham
Lenore Newsham
Pauline Nicholas
Russell Nicholas
Peter Nipperess
Jeremiah O’Sullivan
Vivienne Ohl
Anna Overton
Peter Overton
Andrew Paull
Frances Peart
Russell Peart
David Peoples
Karen Perkins
Bethany Phillips
Christine Phillips
Cate Pleass
Lynnette Ralph
Matthew Ralph
Robert Read
Rodney Reeves
Anita Roberts
Andrew Robertson
Finlay Robertson
Adrian Robinson
Cathrine Robinson

Susan Rogers 
Jillian Rollo
Peter Rooney
Trish Rooney
Margot Rousell
Tracy Rowe
Matt Rowley
Veronica Rowley
Lydia Ruberto
Suzanne Rubulis
Craig Russell
Martin Ryan
Simone Ryan
Lauchlan Sanders
Peta Sanders
Christopher Schostakowski
Laurelle Schostakowski
Jane Schwenke
Tom Scott
Hailey Shatford
Nathan Shatford
Dave Sherlock
Melinda Short
Michael Short
Jennifer Singleton
Mark Singleton
Clive Sinton
Anthony Slater
Richard Small
Jenny Smallwood
Russell Smallwood
Clare Smith
Phillip Smith
Murray Sneesby
Deborah Spurr
Leslie Steers
Timothy Stephens
Wayne Stephens
Wendy Stephens
Prudence Stott
Bradley Sugden
Cindy Sugden
Liz Sweet
Jennifer Swift
John Taylor
Bradley Teys
Ruth Teys
Cameron Thomas
Michael Thomas
Nova Thomas
David Thomason
Stephanie Thomason
Jodi Tippett
Kyle Tippett
Leonnie Tognoni
Elizabeth Towner
Jason Towner
David Turner

Kirsten Twidale
Ann Twomey
Karlie Valentine
Robert Waggoner
Catherine Ware
Jill Ware
Rory Ware
Alexander Watson
Barry Weatherall
Warren West
Linda White
Jacindy Wieriks
Shane Will
Amanda Williams
Donna Williams
Thomas Williams
Dorothy Wilson
Scott Wilson
Peter Woodhouse
Amanda Woods
Brendan Woods
Bridget Woods
Dugald Woods
Lisa Woods
Akiko Yoshida
Wendy Yule

Nippers: Under 6
Total: 25
Maia Arkell
William Ashworth
Ella Bacon
Jasper Benson
Ellie Brockwell
Jayden Bryant
Mia Cartwright
Ryan Cordingley
Annabelle Goninon
William Greentree
Kurtis Kaye
Baxter Keeton
Jackson Leary
Blair McDuff
Luke Pascoe
Brayth Ralph
Noah Richards
Liam Roberts
Peter Smith
Abbey Stephens
Dafydd Thomas
Bailey Towner
Harrison Twidale
William Valentine
Eliza Woods

our membersour members Listed Categories
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our membersour members Listed Categories

Nippers: Under 7
Total: 35
Eli Bacon
Liam Bacon
Fraser Blumke
Ethan Brawn
Claudia Browning
Lucinda Browning
Courtney Callaghan
William Cartwright
Owen Christiansen
Reef Condon
Brennan de Wit
Fraser Downes
Lachlan Feeley
Noah Fry
Kayley Goddard
Alexander Gross
Piper Hertslet
Lucy Hooper
Angeli Lamont
Sophie Lawrence
Nicholas Mash
Haley Minslow
Owen Mitchell
Tara Moorman
Sachiko Nipperess
Daniel Paull
Charlie Punter
Samuel Rooney
Hamish Singleton
Zoe Teys
Kaine Tippett
Hollie Twidale 
Zailee Wieriks
Abbegail Woods
Ethan Woods

Nippers: Under 8
Total: 65
Jack Andre
Amy Arkell
Zachary Bachels
Angus Bacon
Gyanya Baltruschaitis
Cooper Benson
Eliza Blumke
Madeline Brearley
Luke Brennan
Patrick Brennand
Emma Brogan
Isaac Brogan
Tyrone Brooks
Lewis Bryant
Ben Coote
Ruby Costin
Jesse Cotter
Annie Dennis

Oliver Dickson
Macy Dow
Takala English
Tara Fissenden
William Fox
Mollie Fraser
Ella Gaffney
James Galvin
Flynn Graves
Charlie Greentree
Isaac Hall
Georgia Harle
Jamie Henare
Charlotte Hill
Henry Hooper
Harrison Hunter
Sarah Hutchins
Maxine Innes
Wilson Kaye
Spencer Keeton
Pria Kettle
Harrison Krogh
Belle Kurz
Meg Mancini
Grace McGaughran
Bridget McKean
Jessica McMaster
Aengus McNeil
Zane Moore
Alanna Murphy
Dylan Roberts
Chloe Robertson
Caylee Rogers
Gabriella Ruberto
Kristian Russell
Matthew Sanders
Tyrah Shatford
Harrie Small
Rosie Small
Keely Smallwood
Amanda Stephens
Hayley Sugden
Lachlan Swift
Stella Teys
Thomas Valentine
Aiden Will
Emma Woods

Nippers: Under 9
Total: 61
Mitchell Baartz
Daniel Bounty
Laurie Boyd
Grace Breen 
Georgia Brockwell
Danika Brooks
Dominic Campbell-May
Daniel Cuttler

Rana Dickson
William Downes
Dante Dreyer
Niclas Dreyer
Levi Duane-Davis
Olivia Evans
Aiden Feeley
Josephine Fellows
Matthew Fisher
Madelline Fraser
Jack Gaffney
Joshua Goddard
Brad Graver
Brooke Graver
Max Helion
Lachlan Hunter
Jordyn Krogh
Maya Lamont
Eliza Langby
Harry Lawrence
Corey Marshall
Dylan Martin
Oliver Mash
Callum McFarlane
Elliott McKean
Emma McKean
Haydyn McMahon
Phoebe McNeil
Finnien Mitchell
Bridie Newsham
Liam O’Kelly
Bronte Pascoe
Oliver Peoples 
Naomi Reeves
Barett Rijnbeek
Emma Robinson
Ryan Rowe
Tyson Rowe
Darcy Schostakowski
Angus Singleton
Max Sinton
Matilda Smith
Sarah Smith
Lilly Steinberg
Noah Stephens
April Sweet
Jamie Towner
Riordon Turner
John Wieriks
Emma Williams
Georgina Williams
Angus Woods
Lachlan Woods

our membersour members Listed Categories

Nippers: Under 10
Total: 58
Jazmin Arnott
Zara Bacon
Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis
Taylah Brawn
Alexandra Browning
Georgia Bull
Bradley Canov
Sacha Cartwright
Mitchel Condon
Dylan Creedon
Stephani de Wit
Liam Dennis
Callum Douglas
Joel Dowling
Ellie English
Charlotte Ferguson
Jack Fissenden
Emma Fry
Sarah Geange
Edward Goninon
Jessica Gorman
Lilly Graves
Jack Greentree
Brendan Gross
Jade Heugh-Field
Oliver Hill
Edward Hooper
James Hutton
Alex Innes
Freya Kettle
Hunter Kurz
Hayden Lahey
Joshua Lauchs
Mikaylah Leary
Campbell Lord
Emily Marshall
Kyle McDuff
Abbey McFarlane
Jacob McGaughran
Bailey McJannett
Joshua McMaster
Bella Moore
Zachary Nicholas
Nicholas Paull
Connor Robertson
William Robertson
Isobella Rollo
Daniel Rooney
Georgia Russell
Louisa Sanders
Brooke Schwenke
Aimee Sheppard
Ethan Smallwood
Ayla Sugden
Joshua Swift
Amie Thomas

Lydia Thomason
Bryanna Wilson

Nippers: Under 11
Total: 39
Claire Bacon
Isaac Bacon
Nichola Bates
Chloe Bounty
Sophie Conway
Darcy Coote
Rhianna Cordingley
Jack Cotter
Samahya Cunningham
Michael Cuttler
Sophie Defries
Jessica Dreyer
Liam Egan
Matthew Egan
Thomas Ferguson
Chelsey Fletcher
Gianni Gagliardo
Mathew Gorman
Te-Peina Henare
Daniel Hey
Ally Hickey
Jacob Hunter
Thomas Jeffries
Jack Martin
Harrison Mash
Harrison Murphy
Oran O’Sullivan
Jared Pascoe
Lauren Player
Alyssa Ralph
Jacob Roberts
Ben Robinson
Abbey Ryan
Benjamin Sheppard
Morgan Slater
Samuel Smith
Alanna Swift
Tim Thelning
Tibor Van Maas
Nippers: Under 12
Total: 37
Nelson Anderson
Leon Battaglene
Timothy Boscoe
Jack Boyd
Micheal Brearley
Timothy Brockwell
Jake Bull
Eliza Christiansen
Patrick Defries
Storm Douglas
Carter Downey-Watson

Nippers: Under 13
Total: 22
Kaitlin Arkell
Rachael Baartz
Joshua Bacon
Abbey Bates
Morgan Beasley
Laura Cartwright
Phillip Coote
Benjamin de Malmanche
Aaron Hampton
Emma Hutton
Nicholas Jeffries
Chelsea Joseph
Thomas McNamara
Michael Peart
Emily Rubulis
Clayton Ryan
Stephanie Schwenke
Connie Short
Willow Stott
Cameron Taylor
Amy Thelning
Benjamin Williams
Nippers: Under 14
Total: 13
Sinead Anderson
Lillie Batchelor
Courtney Daniec
Bronson Dow
Meg Hickey
Maddison Hoskin
Bronte Latham
Louis Peoples
Centaine Scott
Harley Slater
Courtney Twomey
Patrice West
Courtney Wiseman
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Supporters Club Report

It’s with a mixture of regret and optimism, I present this year’s report.
The regret emanates from the passing of the Supporters Club President, and one of Metropolitan Caloundra’s life members 
and great stalwarts – Brian McCarthy.  Following his election as President this year, Brian worked with a level of energy 
that belied his age, - steering the Supporters Club through the challenging early months of the new committee.  
Louie (Brian), - your infectious enthusiasm, cheerful disposition and sage counsel are sorely missed...
While that’s a sad note on which to start, - I suspect the rest of the report is cause for cautious optimism.
This year, we have a virtually new committee, - one which has been selected from older members who share a strong history 
with the club and whose experience and qualifi cations have the potential to add signifi cant value to its operations.
As a new committee, much of our time this year has been spent just “learning the business” and trying to understand how 
we can improve its performance.  This has convinced us that the club has enormous untapped potential.  It may however, 
take some years for that potential to be fully realised, - a topic on which I’ll touch a little later...

Despite the generally gloomy fi nancial climate, this year has seen a signifi cant turnaround in the fi nancial performance of 
the club and as a consequence, an improved contribution to the Surf Club’s operational funding.
The loan from the Surf Club was fi nally paid off this year and the Supporters’ Club continues to provide $10,000 per month in 
funding for the Club’s lifesaving activities.  

I won’t bore you with fi nancial details, but suffi ce to say, costs have been contained, revenue has increased and last year’s 
loss has been turned into a modest profi t, - thus providing an excellent base on which we can build next year.

For this momentum to be maintained and the earning potential realised, it’s imperative that we continue to invest back into 
the supporters’ club facilities until such time as we can proceed with a full redevelopment.  This may take several more 
years to accomplish and during that time, the Supporters’ Club will need to embark on a programme of modest, but 
continuous refurbishment in order to attract new patrons as well as retain our existing clientele.  

Only by doing so, can we continue to be a viable, strategic funding source for the Surf Club.

Speaking of refurbishment, - much of our planning for next year revolves around refreshing the facilities, and improving 
both the internal and external aesthetics of the club.  In particular, we want to create a “feel” within the club that is truly 
refl ective of Surf Life Saving and one that faithfully conveys the proud history of “Mets”.

Many of you will have noticed that, as this year progressed, honour boards and historical photographs started returning to 
walls of the Supporters Club.  You can expect further progress on this over the next twelve months as well as some slightly 
more “dynamic” additions to enhance the club’s ambience and maintain patrons’ interest.

While the gains we’ve made this year are modest, they are nonetheless signifi cant and none of those would have been pos-
sible without the support, commitment and enthusiasm of my fellow committee members.  Gentleman, you have my sincere 
thanks and it’s my genuine wish that you continue your involvement next year...  Please!

This year’s performance is also the result of hard work and dedication from the RSL team and all the staff of the Supporters’ 
Club.

To Steve, Julie, Tracey and all the guys and girls “upstairs”, - many thanks!  We look forward to working with you to build on 
this year’s results over the next twelve months.

In closing, I’d just like to encourage all club members to use the Supporters’ Club at every opportunity.  The food is 
exceptional, the facilities are improving, and the view is fantastic!  It’s your club and you are always welcome.

Craig Spender
Supporters Club President
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Financial statementsFinancial statements Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC Incorporated

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

Note 2010 2009
INCOME
Sponsorship 37,593 49,740
Clothing Sales 20,460 29,667
Collections & Donations 45,100 39,129
Council Grants 4,000 14,296
Government Grants 15,743 21,640
Other Grants 15,145 2,749
Interest Received 10,292 11,497
Raffles & Fundraising 50,405 12,371
Surf Girl Fundraising 36,267 40,993
Proceeds/Profit  Sale of Equipment 1,455 1,044
Subscriptions and Levies 40,932 40,526
Sundry Income 19,628 5,384
Supporters Club - Sub Lease 85,000 60,000
Annual Dinner & Functions 5,387 28,238
Training 4,133 6,830
BBQ 27,558 31,172
TOTAL INCOME 419,097 395,276

EXPENDITURE
Affiliation & Capitation 5,872 5,392
Annual Dinner & Functions 4,545 48,088
Annual Report 4,865 2,922
Auditors Remuneration 6,140 5,845
Bad Debts 0 -500
Bank Charges 2,577 3,496
Depreciation - Office 3,916 5,658
Depreciation - Sports & Rescue Equipment 27,992 30,500
Depreciation - Jointly Owned Craft 1,530 2,047
Depreciation - Clubhouse 8,609 9,128
Depreciation - Furniture, Plant & Equipment 8,448 8,380
Electricity 4,033 4,223
Flowers & Gifts 94 168
History Book 10,000 0
Insurance 17,587 21,013
Internet Charges 2,714 1,654
Interest Paid 5,559 7,439
Legal Fees 0 2,084
Loss on disposal of assets 22,803 0
Motor Vehicle Expenses 5,006 9,265
Office Supplies 1,292 4,353
Other Employer Expenses 16,299 27,785
Permits, Licences & Fees 190 169
Photography 100 332
Postage 2,141 4,484
Printing & Stationery 8,493 9,225
Rates & Charges 4,409 6,781
Clubhouse Repairs & Maintenance 4,282 16,901
Sundry Expenses 2,679 5,716
Superannuation 8,136 8,622
Telephone 4,150 4,577
Trophies & Awards 2,762 2,705
Uniforms & Clothing 24,518 23,952
Wages 81,829 69,420
Youth Development 8,631 8,529
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURE 312,201 360,352
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

Note 2010 2009

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Fundraising Services 26,608 13,191
Fundraising Services - Surf Girl 2,532 9,312
BBQ Expenses 18,522 22,717
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENDITURE 47,662 45,220

LIFESAVING EXPENSES
Repairs - Patrol Equipment 5,310 1,612
Patrol Services 813 1,126
4WD Expenses 3,534 13,572
First Aid & Medical 2,811 3,689
Training Expenses 1,944 1,848
IRB Expenses 7,644 8,277
TOTAL LIFESAVING EXPENDITURE 22,057 30,125

.
SURF SPORTS EXPENSES
Surf Sports Training Expenses 16,682 12,539
Board & Ski Repairs and Maintenance 560 538
General Surf Sports Expenses 8,751 9,527
Coaching 219 427
Carnival Expenses 19,681 24,506
Officials Expenses 50 150
Surfboat Repairs and Maintenance 6,728 1,484
Australian Championships - Perth 182 -2,942
TOTAL SURF SPORTS EXPENDITURE 52,852 46,229

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 434,773 481,926

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -15,675 -86,650

ABNORMAL ITEM
Supporters Club Reimbursements 13 0 74,825

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -15,675 -161,475

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 336,241 497,717

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 320,565 336,241
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 APRIL, 2010

Note 2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 2 252,695 211,573
Receivables 3 3,997 16,616
Inventories 12,297 19,269
Other 4 6,967 7,585

275,957 255,043

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Loan - Supporters Club 0 33,441
Property, Plant & Equipment 5 397,263 438,908
Intangible 6 27,470 27,470

424,733 499,819

TOTAL ASSETS 700,690 754,862

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 7 24,281 18,877
Overdraft Facility 8 33,185 47,322
Credit Cards 9 0 1,404
Borrowings 10 14,590 28,361

72,056 95,964

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 10 19,207 33,797

TOTAL LIABILITIES 91,263 129,761

NET ASSETS 609,426 625,101

MEMBERS' FUNDS
Reserves 11 288,859 288,859
Accumulated Income 320,565 336,242
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 609,426 625,101
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Members & Guests 215,504 276,052
Rent from Supporters Club 85,000 60,000
Members Subscriptions 40,932 40,526
Grants Received 34,888 38,685
Donations Received 45,092 39,129
Interest Received 10,292 11,497
Payments to Suppliers & Employees -370,168 -546,858
Interest Paid -5,559 -7,439
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 55,981 -88,408

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Asset Purchases & Deposits -34,527 -115,878
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 1,455 0
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES -33,072 -115,878

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings 0 50,920
Net Transfer to Supporters Loan Account 33,441 177,625
Repayment of Borrowings -15,226 -7,829
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 18,215 220,716

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 41,123 16,430

Cash at the beginning of the Year 211,573 195,143

Cash at the end of the Year 252,695 211,573
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

NOTE 1:  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)  Income Tax

b)  Property, Plant and Equipment

c)  Inventories

d)  Leases

e)  Goods and Services tax

f)  Prepayments

g) Employee Benefits
Provision is made for the entity's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to balance date. Employee benefits have been measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liability is settled.

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Queensland Associations Incorporations Act 1981. The Committee has
determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of
non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous report period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this report:

The club is exempt from Income Tax in accordance with Section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment
Act 1997.

Prepayments have been brought to account for insurance premiums in line with their treatment in the
prior year.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
Association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
amortised over the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

Inventories are measured at cost.  Costs are assigned on a first-in, first-out basis.

Leases of fixed assets, whether finance leases or operating leases, are expensed in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount
of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of GST.
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

2010 2009
NOTE 2: CASH

Cash at Bank - CBA Surf Girl 5,737 0
Cash at Bank - Online Saver 22,129 0
Cash at Bank - Foundation 26 56
Cash at Bank - Payroll Cheque Account (Clearing) 320 0
Cash Floats 90 0
   Working Accounts 28,302 56
Term Deposits BOQ - Foundation 154,393 141,517
Term Deposits - Surf Club 70,000 70,000
  Investment Accounts 224,393 211,517

252,695 211,573
NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES

Current
Trade Debtors 3,997 16,616

3,997 16,616
NOTE 4: OTHER ASSETS

Current
AGL Security Deposit 20 20
Prepayments 6,947 7,565

6,967 7,585

NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Clubhouse Building At Cost 428,816 428,816
Less Accumulated Depreciation -192,482 -185,172

236,334 243,644

Plant & Equipment At Valuation 148,788 161,760
Less Accumulated Depreciation -106,470 -103,863

42,319 57,897

Sports & Rescue Equipment At Cost 206,544 613,176
Less Accumulated Depreciation -106,649 -502,663

99,895 110,513

Office Furniture & Equipment At Cost 70,282 74,971
Less Accumulated Depreciation -60,049 -59,429

10,233 15,543
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

Supporters Club Equipment At Cost 151,494 151,494
Less Accumulated Depreciation -147,598 -146,299

3,895 5,194

Jointly Owned Surf Craft At Cost 22,895 22,895
Less Accumulated Depreciation -18,309 -16,779

4,586 6,116

Total Property, Plant & Equipment at
Net Book Value 397,263 438,908

NOTE 6: INTANGIBLES

Redevelopment Expenses 27,470 27,470

NOTE 7: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Current
Sundry Creditors 15,622 16,781
Payroll Liabilities 8,659 2,096

24,281 18,877

NOTE 8:   OVERDRAFT FACILITY

CBA Overdraft Facility 30,725 47,322
General Clearing Account 2,460 0

33,185 47,322
NOTE 9:   CREDIT CARDS

CBA Credit Card No 1 0 1,404

0 1,404

NOTE 10:   BORROWINGS

Current
Loans Unsecured
Premium Finance - Insurance 0 4,362
Loans Secured
Esanda Finance - Server 3,548 3,327
G.E. Money - Nissan 11,042 7,171
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

Westpac - Insurance 0 13,500

14,590 28,361

Non-Current
Loans Secured
Esanda Finance - Server 0 3,548
G.E. Money - Nissan 19,207 30,249

19,207 33,797

NOTE 11: RESERVES

Asset Revaluation Reserve 288,859 288,859

NOTE 12: RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO PROFIT FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit from Ordinary Activities -15,675 -161,475

Non-Cash Flows in Profit from Ordinary Activities
Depreciation 50,495 55,713
Profit/Loss on disposal of assets 22,803 0

Changes in Assets & Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 6,973 68,636
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 12,619 1,977
(Increase)/Decrease in Other assets 618 -523
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors & Borrowings -29,520 -46,952
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Entitlements 7,668 -5,784

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 55,981 -88,408

NOTE 13: ABNORMAL ITEM
Supporters Club Reimbursement
  Roof Restoration 0 24,400
  Repairs & Maintenance 0 17,963
  Allocation of Fixed Assets 0 31,162
  Sky Light 0 1,300

0 74,825
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

NOTE 14: FUTURE COMMITMENTS

Current Commitments
  Server Lease 11 payments of $348.76
  GE Money (Nissan Navara) 12 payments of $920.18

Non-Current Commitments
  GE Money (Nissan Navara) 4 payments of $920.18 and 1 payment of $19,000

The Club entered into a 36 month finance lease for the purchase of a new server
(approx. $10K) for which a first payment of $348.76 was made on 30th April 2008. A 37
month finance loan with GE Money has also been entered into by the Club for the
purchase of a Nissan Navara (approx. $42K). Repayments of $920.18 started on 26th
September 2008 with a final payment of $19,000 due on the 37th month.
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2010

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The committee has determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in
accordance with the accounting policies as outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial report;

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club Inc. as at 30th April 2010 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay it's debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on
behalf of the Committee by:

President:……………………………………..

Secretary:………………………………………

Dated this 24th day of May 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of the Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club (Incorporated), which comprises the balance sheet as at 30th April 2010, income
statement, statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies, other
explanatory notes and the statement by members of the Committee.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and
have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements which form part of the
financial report are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the Queensland Associations Incorporation
Act 1981 and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The Committee's responsibilities also include
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is expressed as to
whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Committee, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the Committee's
financial reporting under the Queensland Associations Incorporation Act 1981. We disclaim any assumption of
responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the
members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional ethical
pronouncements.

Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion

a) A substantial amount of the Club’s income is derived from collections, donations and other general fund-raising
activities. As is the case of similar organisations, it was impracticable to extend our examination of income derived
from these activities beyond that information which is recorded in the books of account.
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